

du Canada

Manuscript Division

Division des manuscrits

TARNOPOLSKY, Walter Surma

MG31-E 55

Finding Aid No. 1475 / Instrument de recherche no 1475

Prepared by David Fraser for the Social/Cultural Archives in 1984 and revised in 1985; updated by Myron Momryk in 1999.

Préparé par David Fraser pour les Archives sociales et culturelles en 1984 et révisé en 1985. Mise à jour par Myron Momryk en 1999.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SERIES A	1
A-1: General Subject Files	1, 34
A-2: Personal Subject Files	14, 34
A-3: Ontario Human Rights Commission	18
A-4: Canadian Human Rights Commission	21
A-5: Constitutional Conference	23, 35
A-6: Walter Tarnopolsky - Speaking and Writing	24, 35
A-7: Universities	
A-8: Dissent in the Soviet Union	31
A-9: Ukrainian Canadians	32
A-10: Discrimination Laws - Historical Research	43
A-11: United Nations Human Rights Committee	48
SERIES B	53
B-1: Legal Associations, Organizations, Related Issues and Material	53
1. Recommendations and Related Matters	57
B-2: Human Rights Issues, Associations, Organizations and Related Issues	58
B-3: Human Rights and Related Issues - 1980's	62
B-4: Publication Projects	63
B-5: Multiculturalism, Ukrainian-Canadians and Ukraine	64
B-6: Human Rights, Judicial and Other Associations: Related Correspondence	
and Materials	66
1. Universities	71
LIST OF ITEMS TRANSFERRED TO THE NATIONAL ARCHIVES LIBRARY	74

Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds

MG31-E55

Container	File	File Title	Date			
		SERIES A				
	A-1: General Subject Files					
1	1	"The ABC's of How Your Government Works." U.S. News and World Report	1977			
1	2	Africa Trip	May-June 1973			
1	3	American Association of Law Libraries. Annual Convention	n.d., 1977			
1	4	Amnesty International. Action	1978-1982			
1	5	Amnesty International. Annual General Meetings	1978-1983			
1	6	Amnesty International. Correspondence	1978-1982			
1	7	Aspen Institute for Humanistic Studies	1979-1980			
1	8	Association Canadian Jacques Maritain	1980			
1	9	Association of American Law Schools	1976-1977			
1	10	Association of Universities and Colleges of Canada. Brief to Royal Commission on Security	n.d., 1967-1968			
1	11	Banff '74. International Conference on Soviet and East European Studies	1973			
1	12	Blake, Edward. Articles, Notes	n.d.			
1	13	Bouchard, Mario	n.d., 1975-1978			
1	14	Boyd, William H. Dispute with University of Guelph	1976-1977			
1	15	Canada. Anti-Inflation Board. Articles from Le Devoir	1976			
1	16	Canada Council. Compensation for Library Use	n.d.			
1	17	Canada Council. Assessments of Applications	1973-1983			
1	18	Canada Council. Citizenship Requirements for Arts Awards	n.d., 1977-1978			

2		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E5
Container	File	File Title	Date
1	19	Canada. Department of External Affairs	1978-1980
1	20	Canada. Department of Justice	1973-1976
1	21	Canada. Department of Justice	1982-1983
1	22	Canada. Department of Justice. Montebello Conferences on Organization and Philosophy of Department of Justice	n.d., 1966, 1971
1	23	Canada. Department of Justsice. National Conference on the Law	1971-1972
1	24	Canada. Federal Electoral Boundaries Commission	n.d., 1973-1976
1	25	Canada. Law Reform Commission of Canada	n.d., 1976-1981
1	26	Canada. Minister of State for Multiculturalism. News Releases	1978
1	27	Canada. Royal Commission on Newspapers	n.d., 1981-1982
1	28	Canada. Secretary of State	1982-1983
1	29	Canada. Secretary of State. United Nations' Decade for Action to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination	n.d., 1973-1974
2	1	Canada. Council Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada	1978-1981
2	2	Canada. Council Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada	1982-1983
2	3	Canada. Council Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada. National Social Science Conference	1975
2	4	Canada. Supreme Court of Canada	1975-1976
2	5	Canadian Association of Comparative Law	1973-1974
2	6	Canadian Association of Law Teachers	1973-1977
2	7	Canadian Association of Law Teachers	1978-1982
2	8	Canadian Association of Law Teachers. Administrative Sub-Section	1973-1974
2	9	Canadian Association of Law Teachers. Conference. Edmonton (June 975)	1974-1979

Container	File	File Title	Date
2	10	Canadian Association of Law Teachers. Conference. Law Reform: The Search for Equality	1981
2	11	Canadian Association of Slavists	1973-1975
2	12	Canadian Association of Statutory Human Rights Agencies. Training Conference (Feb. 1975)	1974-1975
2	13	Canadian Bar Association. Convention. Vancouver	1973
2	14	Canadian Bar Association. Programme for Conference: Canada at the Crossroads	1977
2	15	Canadian Bar Review. Correspondence	1979-1980
2	16	Canadian Bar Review. Fiftieth Anniversary	1971-1972
2	17	Canadian Bar Review. Special issue for centenary of Supreme Court. Correspondence	1974-1975
2	18	Canadian Civil Liberties Association	n.d., 1965-1968
2	19	Canadian Civil Liberties Association	n.d., 1969-1972
2	20	Canadian Civil Liberties Association	n.d., 1974
2	21	Canadian Civil Liberties Association	1976
2	22	Canadian Civil Liberties Association	1977
2	23	Canadian Civil Liberties Association	1977
3	1	Canadian Civil Liberties Association	1977-1978
3	2	Canadian Civil Liberties Association	n.d., 1978-1979
3	3	Canadian Civil Liberties Association	1978-1979
3	4	Canadian Civil Liberties Association	n.d., 1978-1979
3	5	Canadian Civil Liberties Association	1981
3	6	Canadian Civil Liberties Association	1982-1983
3	7	Canadian Civil Liberties Association. Official Secrets Act, mail opening	1978-1982
3	8	Canadian Civil Liberties Association. Timmins, Ontario, Chapter	1971-977

4		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E5
Container	File	File Title	Date
3	9	Canadian Conference on Social Development	1976
3	10	Canadian Consultative Council on Multiculturalism	1976-1977
3	11	Canadian Consultative Council on Multiculturalism. Human Rights Committee	n.d., 1976-1977
3	12	Canadian Consultative Council on Multiculturalism. Human Rights Committee	n.d., 1977
3	13	Canadian Council of Christians and Jews	1971-1973
3	14	Canadian Council on Social Development	1980-1983
3	15	Canadian Encyclopedia, New	n.d., 1982-1983
3	16	Canadian Ethnic Studies Association	1973-1976
3	17	Canadian Institute for Advanced Legal Studies	n.d., 1979-1983
4	1	Canadian Institute for the Administration of Justice. Seminars for Judges and others on the Charter of Rights	Dec. 1981- March 1982
4	2	Canadian Institute for the Administration of Justice. Seminars for Judges and others on the Charter of Rights	April-June 1982
4	3	Canadian Institute for the Administration of Justice. Seminars for Judges and others on the Charter of Rights	July 1982- May 1983
4	4	Canadian Institute for the Administration of Justice. Seminars for Judges and others on the Charter of Rights. Addresses and papers	n.d., 1982
4	5	Canadian International Development Agency. Visit of Eloise Sinclair, Assistant Ombudsman of Jamaica	1981
4	6	Canadian Jewish Congress	1979-1982
4	7	Canadian Law Information Council	n.d., 1981-1982
4	8	Canadian Loyalist Movement. Leaflets on Vietnamese War	1966
4	9	Canadian National Institute for the Blind	1979-1980
4	10	Canadian Professors for Peace in the Middle East	n.d., 1975-1976
4	11	Canadian Scholarship trust Foundation	1978-1979
4	12	Canadian Society for the Study of Higher Education	1973

Container	File	File Title	Date
4	13	Canadian Study of Parliament Group	n.d., 1980-1981
4	14	Canadian Yearbook of International Law	1982
4	15	Carswell Legal Publications	1983
4	16	Centre for International Studies. University of Toronto	1978-1983
4	17	Centre for Investigative Journalism	1981-1982
4	18	Centre for the Independence of Judges and Lawyers	1981-1982
4	19	Citizenship, Adventure in. Rotary Club of Ottawa	1981
4	20	Civil Liberties, National Council for. Britain. Malcolm Hurwitt	1970-1971
4	21	Clippings, Human rights and civil liberties, and related topics	n.d., 1965-1968
4	22	Clippings. Law and related subjects	n.d., 1973-1974
4	23	Clippings. Quebec	1975-1976
4	24	Clippings. Quebec	1976-1977
4	25	Clippings. Quebec	n.d., 1976-1978
5	1	Clippings. Wills	n.d., 1966
5	2	Clippings, addresses, memoranda. Civil rights, race relations, federalism, and related topics	n.d., 1967-1973
5	3	Codification of rules of natural justice	n.d.
5	4	Commission on Canadian Studies	1976
5	5	Commission on Uniformity of Legislation in Canada. Reports and related documents	n.d., 1958-1972
5	6	Conference on Law and Contemporary Affairs. University of Toronto (1980)	n.d., 1973-1980
5	7	Constitution. "Co-operative Federalism, Constitutional Revision and Parliamentory Government in Canada." Typescript article by W.R. Lederman	October 1970
5	8	Constitution. Front de Libération de Québec crisis and Victoria Conference. Clippings pamphlets	1970-1971

6		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
5	9	Constitution. "La situation juridique des sociétés polyethniques en Europe." Typescript article. Jan de Meyer	n.d.
5	10	Constitution. "Le contrôle judiciaire en droit britannique: justice naturelle ou "fairness"? Typescript article	n.d.
5	11	Constitution. "Le Québec d'aujourd'hui." Typescript article	n.d.
5	12	Constitution. Quebec and Canada. Clippings, articles	n.d., 1976-1978
5	13	Constitution, Study Group on the Canadian	n.d., 1968-1972
5	14	Constitution, Study Group on the Canadian	n.d., 1974-1977
5	15	Constitution, Study Group on the Canadian	1978-1979
5	16	Constitution. Translations and reprints of selected items in the Quebec and other French-language press	February 1971
5	17	Constitution and Parliamentary Studies, The Institute of. India	1979
5	18	Constitutional change and Quebec. Clippings, notes	n.d., 1977-1978
5	19	Constitutional Change Project. Université de Montréal and Osgoode Hall Law School of York University	1978-1980
5	20	Constitutional Change Project. Université de Montréal and Osgoode Hall Law School of York University	19880-1983
5	21	Constitutional Conference. Clippings	1968
6	1	Constitutional Conference. Clippings	1968
6	2	Constitutional Debate. Clippings	October 1978- March 1979
6	3	Constitutional Law and Quebec. Newspaper articles	n.d., 1963-1977
6	4	Constitutional Law and Quebec	n.d., 1976-1977
6	5	Constitutional Revision in Canada, Proposals for. Conference, McGill University	1978
6	6	Coroners Inquests. Student essay, Clipping	1967, 1971
6	7	Correspondence. Accounts	1975-1980
6	8	Correspondence. General	1973
6	9	Correspondence. General	1974

Container		File Title	Date
6	10	Correspondence. General	1975
6	11	Correspondence. General	1976-1977
6	12	Correspondence. General	1978
6	13	Correspondence. General	1979
6	14	Correspondence. Letters of recommendation	1973-1975
6	15	Correspondence. Outgoing	1973
7	1	Correspondence. Outgoing	1974
7	2	Correspondence. Outgoing	1975
7	3	Correspondence. Outgoing	1976
7	4	Correspondence. Requests for help	n.d., February 1978- April 1979
7	5	Correspondence. Requests for help	May 1981
7	6	Correspondence. Requests for help	May 1981
7	7	Correspondence. Requests for help	May 1981
7	8	Correspondence. Requests for help	June 1981- November 1982
7	9	Correspondence. Requests for help	February-May 1983
7	10	Council of Europe	1979-1983
7	11	Council of Europe. Fifth International Colloquy about the European Convention on Human Rights	1979-1980
7	12	Disarmament. Group of 78	1982-1983
7	13	Disarmament. International Peace Research Association	1981
7	14	Disarmament. Peace Tax Fund Committee	1981-1982
7	15	Discretion in Correctional System. Conference sponsored by National Parol Board	1981-1982
7	16	Elkind, Itzhak (Isaak)	1981-1983

8		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E5
Container	File	File Title	Date
7	17	Fifth Annual Symposium on Law and Development - Language, Law and Development. University of Windsor	n.d., 1978
7	18	Gachinga, Anthony. Immigration	n.d., 1979
7	19	Gray, Stanley. Dispute with McGill University. Arbritation of dismissal	n.d., 1969-1970
7	20	Gulbenkian, Nulbar. Clipping	n.d.
7	21	Hate literature	n.d., 1964-1969
8	1	Hate literature	n.d., 1877-1981
8	2	Heil, Johannes	n.d., 1975-1976
8	3	Heritage Ontario Congress	1969-1972
8	4	Heritage Ontario Congress	n.d., 1970-1972
8	5	Human rights and British North America Act. Untitled and unsigned paper in French language	c.1973
8	6	Human Rights, British Institute of	n.d, 1976
8	7	Human Rights, British Institute of	n.d., 1976
8	8	Human Rights, Canadian Council for	1968-1971
8	9	Human Rights Foundation, Canadian	1968-1972
8	10	Human Rights in the Commonwealth, Conference on. Britain	1975
8	11	Human Rights, International Institute of. Strasbourg, France	n.d., 1979
8	12	Human Rights, International Year for (1968)	n.d., 1967-1969
8	13	Human Rights Ministers, Conference of. Victoria (April 1974)	1972-1976
8	14	Human Rights of B'nai B'rith, League for. Multi-Cultural Institutes and Ukrainian Institute in Sudbury, Ontario	1973-1975
8	15	Institute of Intergovernmental Relations	1981-1983
8	16	Institute of Public Administration of Canada	1968, 1971-1973
8	17	Institute of Public Administration of Canada	n.d., 1976
8	18	Institute of Public Administration of Canada. Conference, Ottawa (Sept. 1975)	n.d, 1972-1975

Container		File Title	Date
Container	THE	The Thie	Date
8	19	Interchange on Canadian Studies. Saskatoon	n.d., 1978
9	1	International Affairs, Canadian Institute of	1979-1982
9	2	International Association for Philosophy of Law and Social Philosophy. General	1975
9	3	International Association for Philosophy of Law and Social Philosophy. Meeting at University of Texas (Oct. 1974)	1973-1974
9	4	International Committee of the Red Cross	1982-1983
9	5	International Congress on Applied Systems Research and Cybernetics. Acapulco, Mexico	n.d., 1979-1981
9	6	International Law, American Society of	1977-1983
9	7	International Law, Canadian Council on	1974-1977
9	8	International Law, Canadian Council on	1978-1983
9	9	International Law, Canadian Society of	1977
9	9	International Law, Canadian Society of	1978-1982
9	11	Inter-Parliamentary Union	n.d., 1981
9	12	Jessup International law Moot Court Competition	1981
9	13	Labour Law. Miscellaneous typescript notes	n.d.
9	14	Law of the Sea. Clipping	1978
9	15	Law Society of Saskatchewan	1978-1982
9	16	Law Society of Upper Canada	1960, 1969-1983
9	17	Law Society of Upper Canada. Special Lecture Series	1978
9	18	Learned Societies. Meetings	1980
9	19	Learned Societies. Meetings. [Canadian Association of Slavists and Candian Political Science Association]	1981-1982
9	20	Liberal Party of Canada	1981
9	21	"Libertés publiques avant la proclamation de la déclaration Canadian Des droits 1960". Draft and final copies of unsigned paper	n.d.

10		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
9	22	Lingley, Robert M. New Brunswick. Attempt to gain release from mental institution. Found not guilty of capital murder because of insanity (1963)	1971
9	23	Manitoba. Law Reform Commission	1976-1983
9	24	Multicultural History Society of Ontario	1976-1977, 1979
9	25	Multicultural History Society of Ontario	1977-1978
9	26	Multiculturalism	n.d., 1964-1971
9	27	Multiculturalism	n.d., 1969-1971
10	1	Multiculturalism	n.d, 1967, 1973-1975
10	2	Multiculturalism	n.d., 1969-1973
10	3	Multiculturalism	n.d., 1971-1975
10	4	Multiculturalism	n.d., 1974-1977
10	5	Multiculturalism (Magazine). Correspondence	1980
10	6	Multiculturalism, Thinkers' Conference on	1973
10	7	National Anti-Poverty Organization. Brochure	c.1975
10	8	National Association of Canadians of Origins in India	1983
10	9	National Unity, Multicultural Conference on	n.d., 1978
10	10	National Unity. Task Force on Canadian Unity	1978
10	11	Native Law Centre. University of Saskatchewan	1974-1979
10	12	Native Law Students Association	1983
10	13	Native People, Programme of Legal Studies for. University of Saskatchewan	1973-1975
10	14	Native People. Publications, newsletters	n.d., 1977
10	15	Native Peoples, Canadian Association in Support of the	1974-1977
10	16	Native Peoples, Canadian Association in Support of the	1978-1981
10	17	Natural Justice. Adjournment - reasons. Cases	1971-1973

Natural Justice. Evidence, cross-examination. Cases

1965-1973

10

Container		File Title	Date
10	19	Natural Justice. Fair hearing - General. Cases	1966-1977
10	20	Natural Justice. Notice. Cases	1966-1972
10	21	Natural Justice. Reports, documents, self-incrimination. Cases	1967-1972
10	22	Natural Justice. Right to counsel and public hearing. Cases	1967-1972
10	23	Natural Justice. Waiver, remedy of defects. Cases	1966-1972
10	24	Natural Justice. Who conducts hearings, Bias. Cases	1949, 1966-1972
10	25	Netherlands Institute for Advanced Study in Humanities and Social Sciences	1978-1979
10	26	"Next 25 Years - How Your Life Will Change." U.S. News and World Report	1976
10	27	Ontario Conference on Economic and Cultural Nationalism	1971
10	28	Ontario Government. Miscellaneous correspondence	n.d., 1974
11	1	Ontario. Legislative Assembly. Select Committee on the Ombudsman	1980-1981
11	2	Political Science Association, Canadian. Meeting. Paper, correspondence, notes	1974
11	3	Political Science Association, Canadian. Parliamentary Internships	1980
11	4	Political Science Associaiton, International	n.d., 1981
11	5	Richards, Robert G. Employment at Human Rights Centre	
11	6	Royal Society of Canada	n.d., 1976-1978
11	7	Royal Society of Canada	1978-1983
11	8	Royal Society of Canada	n.d., 1979-1982
11	9	Royal Society of Canada. Council	1982-1983
11	10	Royal Society of Canada. Fellows	1978-1983
11	11	Saunders, Douglas E.	1975-1979
11	12	Scott, Frank R. Conference (1981)	1980-1981
11	13	Scott, Frank R. Conference and Royal Bank Award	1981-1983

12		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
11	14	Social Welfare and Human Rights. Conference. Helsinki, Finland	1968
11	15	Society of Public Teachers of Law	1980
11	16	Student. Birks, Suzanne M.	1976
11	17	Student. Cayonne, Johnny	1978-1979
11	18	Student. Deklin, Anthony. LL.M.	n.d., 1973-1975
11	19	Student. Enekwechi, Ellijah C. LL.M. Thesis. Right of property under Nigerian constitution	n.d, 1980-1981
11	20	Student. Gall, Gerald M. LL.M. Thesis	1972-1979
11	21	Student. Grunis, Asher	1973-1978
11	22	Student. Isenberg, Marc	1981
11	23	Student. Luber, Melvyn	1978-1980
11	24	Student. Martin, David H.	1973-1974
11	25	Student. Stenning,, Phillip C.	1977
11	26	Student. Vizkelety, Béatrice	1982
11	27	Student. Wydrzynski, Christopher. LL.B. Thesis	1973-1976
11	28	Student, prospective. Foster, Stephen E.	1981
11	29	Student, prospective. Pearce, Dare	1973
11	30	Student Protest and the Law. Conference. Ann Arbor, Michigan	1970
12	1	Terry Fox Canadian Youth Centre	1982-1983
12	2	Thinkers' Conference on Cultural Rights	1968
12	3	Treves, Giuseppino. "Judicial Review of Legislation in Italy." <i>Journal of Public Law</i>	1958
12	4	United Nations. Human Rights Seminar. Mount Allison University	1968
12	5	United Nations Association. Human Rights Seminar with IPSUN [?]. New York	n.d., 1968

12

6

United Nations Association in Canada

1967-1970

MG31-E5	5	Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	13
Container	File	File Title	Date
12	7	United Nations Association in Canada	1977-1978
12	8	United Nations Association in Canada. Human rights	1965-1968
12	9	United Nations Association in Canada. Inventory of Human Rights Research in Canada. Correspondence	1962-1968
12	10	United Nations Association in Canada. Windsor Branch	n.d., 1969-1970
12	11	United Nations High School Seminar. Brandon	n.d., 1977-1978
12	12	United States Bill of Rights: Implications for Canada. Correspondence. University of Western Ontario	1982
12	13	Urban Alliance on Race Relations	n.d., 1976-1977
12	14	Urban Alliance on Race Relations	n.d., 1977
12	15	Urban Alliance on Race Relations	1978-1982
12	16	War Measures Act Conference (1977)	n.d., 1971-1977
12	17	War Measures Act Conference (1977)	n.d., 1978
12	18	"Watergate" Scandal	n.d., 1974
12	19	World Conference on the Independence of Justice	1980-1983
12	20	World University Service of Canada	1979-1980

A-2: Personal Subject Files

13	1	Canada. Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms. Commentaries, correspondence	1978-1979
13	2	Canada. Canadian Human Rights Act. Working papers, commentaries, related documents	n.d., 1970-1973
13	3	Canada. Canadian Human Rights Act. Working papers, commentaries, related documents	1974-1975, 1977, 1980
13	4	Canada. Canadian Radio Television Commission. Multiculturalism and submission by Ukrainian-Canadian University Students' Union	n.d., 1973

14		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
13	5	Canada. Citizenship Act and Nationality Law	n.d., 1974-1975
13	6	Canadian Human rights legislation. Correspondence with Office of Attorney General, Saskatchewan	October 1968
13	7	Canadian political parties. Historical "Family Tree"	n.d.
13	8	Canadian Union of Students and National Federation of Canadian University Students	1956, 1962-1967
13	9	Canadian Union of Students. Eight Congress of International Union of Students. Notes by Doug Ward	1964
13	10	Canadian union of Students. Seminars on International Student Affairs	n.d., 1965-1966
13	11	Canadian Union of Students. "World Student Unity and the Sino-Soviet Split." Report	1964
13	12	Clippings. Civil liberties and human rights	1973, 1978
13	13	Clippings. Constitution and separatism	n.d., 1977-1978
13	14	Clippings. Education	n.d., 1978
13	15	Clippings. Mandatory retirement	n.d.
13	16	Clippings. Racism and minority rights	n.d., 1977-1978
13	17	Clippings. Royal Canadian Mounted Police. Wrongdoings	1977-1978
13	18	Clippings. Women's rights	1978
13	19	Correspondence. Personal	1958-1960
13	20	Correspondence. Personal	1962-1966
13	21	Correspondence. Personal	1967
13	22	Correspondence. Personal	1968
13	23	Correspondence. Personal	1969
13	24	Correspondence. Personal	1970
13	25	Correspondence. Personal	1971
14	1	Correspondence. Personal	1972
14	2	Correspondence. Personal	1973

Container		File Title	Date
14	3	Correspondence. Personal	1974
14	4	Correspondence. Personal	1975
14	5	Correspondence. Personal	1976
14	6	Correspondence. Personal	1977
14	7	Correspondence. Personal	1978-1979
14	8	Correspondence. Personal	1980
14	9	Correspondence. Personal	1981
14	10	Correspondence. Personal	1982
14	11	Correspondence. Personal	1983
14	12	Correspondence. "Unusual" and hate mail	n.d., 1971
14	13	Demicher, Jules. Alleged unfair treatment by Department of Industry, Trade and Commerce	n.d., 1953, 1967-1971
14	14	Demicher, Jules. Alleged unfair treatment by Department of Industry, Trade and Commerce	n.d., 1969-1971
14	15	Demicher, Jules. Alleged unfair treatment by Department of Industry, Trade and Commerce. W. Tarnopolsky	1971
14	16	Demicher, Jules. Alleged unfair treatment by Department of Industry, Trade and Commerce. W. Tarnopolsky's notebooks	[1971]
15	1	Domicile, Law of	n.d., 1964-1965
15	2	Education. Applications to universities, scholarships, job enquiries. Correspondence	1953, 1959-1967
15	3	Education. Columbia University. History 143. European Diplomacy. Syllabus, maps, exam, essay	1953-1954
15	4	Education. Columbia University. History 201. Exercise book, tests	n.d.
15	5	Education. Columbia University. History 304C. Essay	1954
15	6	Education. Columbia University. Government 182. Soviet Political Institutions. Notebook, Exam	1953-1954
15	7	Education. Columbia University. Government 182. Notebook	1954
15	8	Education. Columbia University. government 189. Russia and Eastern Europe. Notes, essays, syllabus	1953-1954

<u>16</u>		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
15	9	Education. University of Saskatchewan. Administrative Law. Notebooks, examinations	n.d., 1960
15	10	Education. University of Saskatchewan. History 10. Notes, essays	1951-1952
15	11	Education. University of Saskatchewan. History 16. Essays, notes, memoranda	19501-951
15	12	Education. University of Saskatchewan. History 26. Essays	19501-951
15	13	Education. University of Saskatchewan. History 40. Essays, notes	1953
15	14	Education. University of Saskatchewan. History 46. Essays, notes, bibliography	1951-1952
15	15	Education. University of Saskatchewan. History 56. Essays	1950, 1952-1953
15	16	Education. University of Saskatchewan. Political Science 3. Notes	19501-951
15	17	Education. University of Saskatchewan. Political Science 13. Essays, notes	1952-1953
15	18	Inter-University Committee of Jurists. Order form for publications	1963-1971
15	19	International Commission of Jurists. Order form for publications	n.d.
15	20	International Law. bibliographies, brochures, clipping	n.d., 1966
15	21	National Federation of Canadian University Students and world student movement	n.d., 1956-1958
15	22	National Federation of Canadian University Students and world student movement	n.d., 1960-1962
16	1	Privy Council. Table analyzing legal decisions	n.d.
16	2	Property. Windsor. Purchase	1968
16	3	Role of Government in Provincial Economies. Table	1977
16	4	Soviet Union. Articles	1971-1977
16	5	Student organizations. International publications	1964-1965

Container	File	File Title	Date
16	6	Tarnopolsky, Walter. Appointment to York University	1971-1972
16	7	Tarnopolsky, Walter. Appointment to York University. Clippings from York iExcalibur	1971-1972
16	8	Tarnopolsky, Walter. Appointment to York University. Congratulatory letters and other correspondence	1971-1973
16	9	Tarnopolsky, Walter. Miscellaneous	n.d., 1966
16	10	University of Nairobi, Kenya. W. Tarnopolsky. External examiner for Faculty of Law	1971-1972
16	11	University of Nairobi, Kenya, and Makele University, Uganda. W. Tarnopolsky. External examiner for Faculties of Law	1973
16	12	University of Saskatchewan. College of Law. Examinations	1956-1966
16	13	University of Saskatchewan. Faculty of Law	n.d., 1963-1967
16	14	University of Western Ontario. Arbitration of dispute. Professor Ann Bolgan	1972-1973
16	15	University of Windsor	1970-1973
16	16	University of Windsor and Leslie Cohen. Lawsuit over forced withdrawal of Cohen from Law School	1971-1972
16	17	University of Windsor and Leslie Cohen. lawsuit over forced withdrawal of Cohen from law School. Exhibits	1971
16	18	Void and voidable marriages. Charts analyzing individual cases	n.d.
16	19	Windsor Star Press Council	n.d., 1971-1972
16	20	World University Service of Canada. International Seminars (1955, 1967)	n.d., 1955, 1965-1967
16	21	York University. Budget crisis and controversy	1972
17	1	York University. Budget crisis and controversy. Resignations of W. Tarnopolsky and others	1972-1973
17	2	York University. Faculty Association and Benefits Programme	1968
17	3	York University. Matters for discussion with President David Slater	1972

18		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
17	4	York University. Miscellaneous correspondence and memoranda	1972,1975-1977
17	5	York University. Office of the Vice-President (Academic Affairs). Outgoing correspondence	June-December 1972
17	6	York University. One Year Studey Programme for York Students at Hebrew University, Jerusalem	1972-1973
17	7	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Practice Test - Torts	1968
		A-3: Ontario Human Rights Commission	
17	8	Board of Inquiry. Alex Phillips. Alleged denial of housing accommodation because of race and colour. Toronto	1969
17	9	Board of Inquiry. B. Morscher	1969-1970
17	10	Board of Inquiry, Bonnie Gore versus Ottawa Separate School Board. Alleged discrimination in employment because of creed	1971-1972
17	11	Board of Inquiry. Dr. M. Akram Rajpyt verus Algoma University College. Alleged discrimination in employment because of race. Sault Ste Marie	1976
17	12	Board of Inquiry. Ed Lachance and Howie Beckford	1969
17	13	Board of Inquiry. Edward St. Hill. Alleged denial of housing accommodation because of race and colour. Toronto	1969-1970
17	14	Board of Inquiry. Ena Smith Et al. Alleged discrimination in employment byRalph Milrod Metal Products Limited because of race and colour. Mississauga	1975-1978
17	15	Board of Inquiry. Eugene Michon Et al. Alleged denial of housing accommodation because of Indian ancestry	1968
17	16	Board of Inquiry. Gloria Watson. Alleged denial of housing accommodation because of race and colour	1970
17	17	Board of Inquiry. John R. Harris. Alleged denial of housing accommodation because of race and colour. Windsor	1970-1972
17	18	Board of Inquiry. Keith Barton. Alleged denial of housing accomodation because of race and colour. Sudbury	1969

MG31-F2	3	waiter Surma Tarnopoisky Fonds	13
Container	File	File Title	Date
17	19	Board of Inquiry. Kenneth Bell. Alleged denial of housing accommodation because of race and colour. Toronto	1969-1972
17	20	Board of Inquiry. Leroy Matthews versus Seven City Development Company Limited. Alleged denial of housing accommodation because of race and colour. Sudbury	1972-1973
17	21	Board of Inquiry. Linda M. Kennedy. Alleged termination of employment because of race and colour by Mohawk College of Applied Arts and Technology	1973
17	22	Board of Inquiry. Margaret Morgan and Althia McInnis versus Toronto General Hospital. Alleged discrimination in employment because of race and colour	1977
18	1	Board of Inquiry. Menocal Penniecook. Alleged denial of housing accommodation because of race and colour. Toronto	1970-1979
18	2	Board of Inquiry. Monica Mitchell. Alleged denial of housing accomodation because of race and colour. Ottawa	1968, 1975
18	3	Board of Inquiry. Patricia Bilorosek et al. Alleged denial of housing accommodation because of race and colour. Windsor	1967, 1969
18	4	Board of Inquiry. Phyllis Amber. Alleged denial of housing accommodation because of race and colour	1970
18	5	Board of Inquiry. Ralph A. Allen. Alleged discrimination in employment by Imperial Surgical Company because of race and colour	1969
18	6	Board of Inquiry. Ramona Young. Alleged denial of housing accommodation because of race and colour. Sudbury	1972
18	7	Board of Inquiry. Rachelle Carnegie and Camella Challenger. Alleged denial of housing accommodation because of race and colour. Toronto	1969-1970
18	8	Board of Inquiry. Sylvester B. Smith. Alleged denial of housing accommodation because of race and colour. Toronto	1970
18	9	Board of Inquiry. Terrence Bell and David Markell. Alleged discrimination in employment by BP Canada Limited because of sex. Ottawa	1976
18	10	Board of Inquiry. Reports	1962-1965
18	11	Board of Inquiry. Reports	n.d., 1966-1968

20		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
18	12	Human rights. Clippings, press releases	1976-1978
18	13	Monthly Reviews of Cases	1964
18	14	Monthly Reviews of Cases	1964-1965
18	15	Ontario. Age Discrimination Act. Winnifred Britnel versus Michael Brent Personnel Services. Alleged discrimination in employment	1968
18	16	Ontario. Fair Accommodation Practices Act. S.L. Shields. Alleged denial of housing accommodation because of race and colour. Toronto. Report of Commissioner	1956
18	17	Ontario Human Rights Commission. General	1972-1978
18	18	Ontario Human Rights Commission. "Nationality and Canadianziation." Study prepared by W. Tarnopolsky	n.d., 1946, 1972-1976
18	19	Tarnopolsky, W. "A Review of the Age Discrimination Act." Report commissioned by OHRC. Includes research materials, correspondence	n.d., 1968
		A-4: Canadian Human Rights Commission	
19	1	Administration	n.d., 1980
19	2	Air Canada. Mandatory retirement of pilots at age 60. Correspondence, report	1979
19	3	Case. Bell Canada. Contract with Saudi Arabia discrimination against Israelis and Women	1972, 1977-1979
19	4	Case. Dr. Julius Israeli. Alleged anti-semitism in hiring practices of Canadian Human Rights Commission and Public Service Commission	1976-1982
19	5	Case. Elizabeth Lodge et al versus Minister of Employment and Immigration. Deportation of Jamaican women	1978-1979
19	6	Case. Paul D. Copeland and David P. Cole. Denial of access to information banks of Correctional Service of Canada and Royal Canadian Mounted Police	n.d., 1978-1981
19	7	Case. Paul D. Copeland and David P. Cole. Denial of access to information banks of Correctional Service of Canada and Royal Canadian Mounted Police	n.d., 1979-1982

Container	File	File Title	Date
19	8	Case. Paul D. Copeland and David P. Cole. Denial of access to information banks of Correctional Service of Canada and Royal Canadian Mounted Police	n.d., 1982
19	9	Case. Paul D. Copeland and David P. Cole. Denial of access to information banks of Correctional Service of Canada and Royal Canadian Mounted Police. Authorities relied upon by respondents	1980-1981
19	10	Case. Paul D. Copeland and David P. Cole. Denial of access to information banks of Correctional Service of Canada and Royal Canadian Mounted Police. Transcript of hearing. Volume 1	May 1981
19	11	Changes in legislation and regulations. Excerpts from <i>Hansard</i>	1980, 1982
19	12	Changes in legislation and regulations. Excerpts from <i>Hansard</i> , correspondence	1977-1979
19	13	Comparison of provincial and federal human rights legislation. Tables	n.d., 1978
19	14	Complaints. General	1978-1980
19	15	Conciliation and Compliance. Paper by A.B. Sackrule and commentary	1980
19	16	Evidence and Canada Evidence Act	n.d., 1980
19	17	General correspondence and memoranda	n.d., 1963, 1977-1981
19	18	General correspondence and memoranda	1982-1983
20	1	Guidelines. Correspondence and memoranda	n.d., 1978
20	2	Human Rights Research and Education Centre. University of Ottawa	n.d., c.1982
20	3	Legal opinions	1978-1979
20	4	Meeting. Record of Proceedings	April 1980
20	5	Meetings. Correspondence and memoranda	1978-1982
20	6	Meetings. Decisions	February, December 1979

22		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
20	7	Millhaven Prison, Kingston, Ontario. Report of Inquiry [into] Millhaven Incident, 3 November 1975, by Inger Hanson	June 1976
20	8	Newsletters, news releases	1978-1981
20	9	Personal correspondence, travel and expenses	1977-1982
20	10	Policy Coordination Committee	1978-1979
20	11	Privacy Secretariat	n.d., 1978
20	12	Recruitment and Interviewing Guide. Kit for employers	n.d.
20	13	Seminars, workshops. Conferences	1978-1980
20	14	Senior Management Committee. Minutes of meetings	1979-1980
20	15	Summaries of Decisions	1979
20	16	Summaries of Decisions	1980
20	17	Summaries of Decisions	1981-1983
20	18	Tarnopolsky, Walter. Consulting contract for interpretative studies of Canadian Human Rights Act	1977-1978
20	19	Tribunals	1978-1979
		A-5: Constitutional Conference	
21	1	Constitutional Conference, Committee on Bill of Rights 9Carl Goldenberg Committee)	1967-1968
21	2	Constitutional Conference. Continuing Committee of Officials. New Brunswick - Comments on the Judicial Process and National Policy in a Federal State	May 1969
21	3	Constitutional Conference. Continuing Committee of Officials. Note from the Secretariat on Revisions to the Numbering of Propositions and Modification of Basic Concepts and Reference table to Basic Concepts. Bound report	January 1969
21	4	Constitutional Conference. Sub-Committee on Fundamental Rights. Background Briefing Paper and related memoranda	November 1969- February 1970

Constitutional Conference. Sub-Committee on Fundamental Rights. Background Briefing Book No. 2

March 1970

21

MIGSI-ES		water Surma Larnopoisky Fonus	2,
Container	· File	File Title	Date
21	6	Constitutional Conference. Sub-Committee on Fundamental Rights. Correspondence, memoranda, reports	n.d., 1969-1971
21	7	Constitutional Conference. Sub-Committee on Fundamental Rights. Proceedings, papers, memoranda	1967-1970
21	8	Constitutional Conference. Sub-Committee on Fundamental Rights. Proceedings, papers, memoranda, correspondence	1969-1970
21	9	Constitutional Conference. Report No. 1 of the Sub- Committee on Fundamental Rights to the Committee of Ministers on Fundamental Rights	September 1970
21	10	Intergovernmental Conference on Institutional, Administrative and Financial Aspects of Cultural Policies. Venice. Addresses	n.d., Aug. 1970
22	1	[Constitution Conference. Sub-Committee on Fundamental Rights.] Report on Section 2 (a) of the proposed Charter of Fundamental Rights: the guarantee against unreasonable searches and seizures	April 1969
		A-6: Walter Tarnopolsky - Speaking and Writing	
23	1	Speaking engagements and invitations	1964-1973
23	2	Speaking engagements. Correspondence	n.d., 1977-1981
23	3	Speaking engagements. Correspondence	1982-1983
23	4	Speaking invitations and engagements. Universities	1977-1979
23	5	Speaking invitations. Refusals	1977-1983
23	6	Writing engagements. General correspondence	1976-1981
23	7	[Tarnopolsky, W.?] "Who is my neighbour?" [address?]	n.d.
23	8	Tarnopolsky, W. "The Canadian Bill of Rights" (1962). LL.M. Thesis. Correspondence, research materials	n.d., 1961-1962, 1967
23	9	Tarnopolsky, W. "The Student Protest Movement." <i>World Review</i> (1966). Research materials, correspondence, notes, draft	n.d., 1964-1967

Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
	D .

24		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
23	10	Tarnopolsky, W. "Civil Liberties in Flux: Assertion and Redefinition of the Rights of Man." <i>Transition - Policies for Social Action</i> (1966). Draft, correspondence, research material	n.d., 1965-1966
23	11	Tarnopolsky, W. <i>The Canadian Bill of Rights</i> (1966). Notes, drafts, research materials	n.d., 1962-1966
23	12	Tarnopolsky, W. <i>The Canadian Bill of Rights</i> (1966). Correspondence with Publisher and others	1963-1972
23	13	Tarnopolsky, W. <i>The Canadian Bill of Rights</i> (1966). Research materials, correspondence	n.d., 1964-1965
23	14	Tarnopolsky, W. <i>The Canadian Bill of Rights</i> (1966). Reviews, comments	1966-1968
23	15	Tarnopolsky, W. "The Lacuna in North American Civil, Liberties - The Right to Counsel in Canada." <i>Buffalo Law</i> <i>Review</i> (1967). Correspondence, notes, research materials, student essay	n.d., 1967-1968, 1974
23	16	Tarnopolsky, W. "The Effectiveness of Constitutional Guarantees and other Governmental Declarations on Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms" (1967). paper delivered to International Symposium on Comparative Law. Correspondence, memoranda	n.d., 1967-1968
23	17	Tarnopolsky, W. "Why Canada needs an Effective Charter of Human Rights Noew." <i>Civil Liberties</i> (1968)	1968
23	18	Tarnopolsky, W. "A Constitutionally Entrenched Charter of Human Rights - Why Now?" (1968). Address to Canadian Bar Convention, published in <i>Saskatchewan Law Review</i>	1968
23	19	Tarnopolsky, W. "Why Canada Must have a Charter of Human Rights" (1968). <i>Globe and Mail</i>	1968
23	20	Tarnopolsky, W. Review of <i>The International Protection of Human Rights</i> , E. Luard, Ed. <i>McGill Law Journal</i> (1968). Correspondence, notes, draft	n.d., 1968
23	21	Tarnopolsky, W. "The Basic Rights." <i>Canadian High News</i> (1968). Draft, correspondence, related documents	n.d., 1968-1969
23	22	Tarnopolsky, W. "Canada's Future - Surgery or Preventive Medicine?" (1968). Paper presented to Conference on Canadian Unity held by Canadian Institute on Public Affairs, and related documents	n.d., 1967-1968

Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds File Title MG31-E55 Container File Date

24	1	Tarnopolsky, W. "Paraticipatory Democracy in Canda and the 'Later' Canadians: Better Late than Never or Always a Bridesmaid and Never a Bride" (1969). Paper presented to Citizenship Seminar of Canadian Council of Christians and Jews, and related documents	n.d., 1969-1971
24	2	Tarnopolsky, W. "The Impact of United Nations Achievements on Canadian Laws and Practices." <i>Human</i> <i>Rights, Federalism and Minorities</i> (1970). Notes, correspondence, drafts, reprint	n.d., 1968-1970
24	3	Tarnopolsky, W. Participation in CBC "Ideas" show on Canadian Bill of Rights (1970)	n.d., 1961, 1968-1970
24	4	Tarnopolsky, W. "Human Rights in the Seventies" (1971). Address to dinner dance sponsored by Mayor's Committee for Human Rights. Sudbury, Ontario. Manuscript, correspondence, clippings	1971
24	5	Tarnopolsky, W. "The Canadian Bill of Rights from Diefenbaker to Drybones." <i>McGill Law Journal</i> (1971). Reprint, research materials, correspondence	1971
24	6	Queen versus Drybones. Research materials, correspondence	n.d., 1967-1971
24	7	Tarnopolsky, W. "Emergency Powers and the Constitution" (1971). Address delivered to Windsor Branch of Canadian Institute of International Affairs. Research materials, notes, memoranda	n.d., 1970-1971
24	8	Tarnopolsky, W. review of <i>Race and Law</i> , by Al Lester and G. Bindman (1973)	1973
24	9	Tarnopolsky, W. "Human Rights in the U.S.S.R. and what they mean to us" (1974). Address to Zonta Club, Mississauga	1974
24	10	Tarnopolsky, W. "Human Rights in the U.S.S.R. and what they mean to us as Ukrainian Canadians" (1974). Address to Ukrainian Canadian Congress, Winnipeg	1974
24	11	Tarnopolsky, W. "Human Rights in the U.S.S.R. and what they mean to us as Ukrainian Canadians" (1974). Address, Windsor, Ontario	1974
24	12	Tarnopolsky, W. "Human Rights in the Soviet Union and what they mean to us" (1975). Address to University of Manitoba Festival of Life and Learning, and related documents	n.d., 1974-1975

<u>26</u>		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
24	13	Tarnopolsky, W. "The Canadian Bill of Rights and the Supreme Court Decisions in <i>Lavell</i> and <i>Burnshine</i> : A Retreat from Dryboness to Dicey?" <i>Ottawa Law Review</i> (175). Research materials, correspondence, reprint	n.d., 1970-1974
24	14	Tarnopolsky, W. "The Canadian Bill of Rights and the Supreme Court Decisions in <i>Lavell</i> and <i>Burnshine</i> : A Retreat from Drybones to Dicey?" <i>Ottawa Law Review</i> (1975). Correspondence, draft	1974
24	15	Tarnopolsky, W. <i>The Canaian Bill of Rights</i> (1975 edition). Research material on Special Joint Committee of the Senate and House of Commons on the Constitution	n.d.
24	16	Tarnopolsky, W. <i>The Canadian Bill of Rights</i> (1975 edition). Correspondence, bibliographies, notes and galleys of table of cases, research materials	n.d., 1960, 1972-1973
24	17	Tarnopolsky, W. <i>The Canadian Bill of Rights</i> (1975 edition). Articles, correspondence	1965, 1973-1975
24	18	Tarnopolsky, W. <i>The Canadian Bill of Rights</i> (1975 edition). Notes, research materials	n.d., 1967, 1971
24	19	Tarnopolsky, W. <i>The Canadian Bill of Rights</i> (1975 edition). Research material. Canadian Charter of Human Rights	n.d., 1970-1972
24	20	Tarnopolsky, W. <i>The Canadian Bill of Rights</i> (1975 edition). Articles in French, bibliography of articles in French	n.d., 1973
24	21	Tarnopolsky, W. "The Historical and Constitutional Context of the Proposed Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms." <i>Law and Contemporary Problems</i> (1981). Reprint, notes, correspondence	1980-1982
24	22	Tarnopolsky, W. <i>Discrimination and the Law in Canada</i> (1982). Research grant	1973-1975
24	23	Tarnopolsky, W. <i>Discrimination and the Law in Canada</i> (1982). Grant renewal	n.d., 1976-1977
24	24	Tarnopolsky, W. <i>Discrimination and the Law in Canada</i> (1982). Correspondence	1974-1975
25	1	Tarnopolsky, W. <i>Discrimination and the Law in Canada</i> (1982). Correspondence	1974-1976

1974-1980

25 2

Research assistant. Bruno Cavion

Walter	Surma	Tarnopo	lsky	Fonds

MG31-E55 Walter Surma Tarnopolsky		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	27
Contain	er File		Date
25	3	Research assistant. David York	1974-1975
25	4	Research assistant. Freda Steele	1974-1975
25	5	Research assistant. Frédérick Perron	1974-1975
25	6	Research assistant. Jonathan Davies	1974-1975
25	7	Research assistant. Joseph Marin	1974-1975
25	8	Research assistant. Kevin Mahan	1975
25	9	Research assistant. William Scott	1973
25	10	Research assistant. General	n.d., 1974-1976
		A-7: Universities	
25	11	Alberta, University of	1980
25	12	Alberta, University of. Conference on National Security and the State	1981-1982
25	13	Calgary, University of	1981-1982
25	14	Canadian Association of University teachrs	1977-1980
25	15	Dalhousie Law School	1979
25	16	Hebrew University, Canadian Friends of the	1973
25	17	Hebrew University. Exchange programme with York University	n.d., 1977-1978
25	18	Laval, Université. Faculté de Droit	1975-1976
25	19	London School of Economics and Political Science	1980-1982
25	20	London School of Economics and Political Science, Canadian Association of Friends of the	1979-1980, 1983
25	21	McGill University	1980-1982
25	22	McMaster University	1979
25	23	Moncton, Université de	1979-180
25	24	Ontario Confederation of University Faculty Associations. Newsletters	1979-1981

Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55

28		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
25	25	Ottawa, University of. Faculty Council Meetings	1979-1981
25	26	Ottawa, University of. Human Rights Institute. Library	n.d, 1981
25	27	Queen's University	1978-1983
25	28	Regina, University of. School of Human Justice	1981
25	29	St. Thomas University	1982
25	30	Saskatchewan, University of	1979-1981
25	31	Saskatchewan, University of. Alumni Office	n.d.
25	32	Saskatchewan, University of. Candidacy of W. tarnopolsky for presidency	1979-1980
25	33	Sherbrooke, Université de. Faculté de droit	1980
25	34	Toronto, University of	1980
25	35	Victoria, University of	1980-1981
25	36	Waterloo, University of	1979
25	37	Western Ontario, University of	1979, 1982
25	38	Western Ontario, University of. Niagara International Moot Court Competition	1981
25	39	Western Ontario, University of. Inquiry into break-in to professor's office by Security force	1980
25	40	Windsor, University of	1978-1982
25	41	Windsor, University of. Blank forms for evaluation of professors by students	n.d., 1971
25	42	Windsor, University of. Faculty of Law	1963-1969
25	43	York University	1975-1981, 1983
25	44	York University. Faculty of Arts. General Honours Programme in Law and Society. Calendar	1974
25	45	York University. Glendon College	1981
25	46	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Annual Lecture series	1976-1979

MG31-E3	3	waiter Surma Tarnopoisky Fonds	45
Container	File	File Title	Date
26	1	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Annual Public Lecture. requests for published version	1974-1976
26	2	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Committee on graduate Studies	1977-1978
26	3	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Faculty Council	1976-1977
26	4	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. General	1977
26	5	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. General	n.d., 1978-1980
26	6	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Library. Programmes for exhibit entitled "Canada's Constitutional Heritage"	1977-1978
26	7	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Osgoode Excellence Fund Trust Advisory Committee	1978-1980
26	8	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Memoranda	1974-1976
26	9	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Personal	1966-1968, 1978-1983
26	10	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Proposed Joint L.L.B M.E.S. [Master of Education Science?] programme	1973-1974
26	11	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Research Advisory Committee	1977-1979
26	12	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Research assistants	1978
26	13	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Student Evaluations of Seminar and Professor	n.d., 1976-1979
26	14	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Tenure and Promotion Committee	1973
26	15	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Tenure and Promotion Committee	n.d., 1977
26	16	York University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Visiting Committee	n.d., 1977
26	17	York University. President's Advisory Committee on Canadian Studies	1977-1979

A-8: Dissent in the Soviet Union

30		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
26	18	Dissent in the Soviet Union. Articles, correspondence, clippings, notes	n.d., 1973
26	19	Dissent in the Soviet Union. Articles, correspondence, clippings, notes	n.d., 1974-1979
26	20	Possony, Stefan T. "Anti-Semitism in the Russian Area." <i>Plural Societies</i>	1974
27	1	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	n.d.
27	2	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	1970, 1973
27	3	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	1974
27	4	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	JanFeb. 1974
27	5	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	March 1974
27	6	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	April 1974
27	7	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	May 1974
27	8	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	June 1974
27	9	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	July 1974
27	10	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	August 1974
27	11	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	September 1974
27	12	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	October 1974
27	13	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	November 1974
27	14	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	December 1974
27	15	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	January 1975
27	16	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	February 1975
27	17	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	March-May 1975
27	18	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	September 1975
27	19	Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz	1976

Committee for the Defence of Valentyn Moroz. Petition. Correspondence, returns

n.d., March-May 1974

MG31-E5		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	31	
Container	File	File Title	Date	
27	21	Ukrainian Echo and Smoloskye newspapers. Issues following release of valentyn Moroz	1979	
		A-9: Ukrainian Canadians		
27	22	Bilingualism and biculturalism. Address, report	n.d.	
27	23	Canadian Consultative Council on Multiculturalism	n.d., 1976-1977	
27	24	Canadian Foundation for Ukrainian Studies	1978-1979	
28	1	Canadian Foundation of Ukrainian Studies	1980	
28	2	Canadian Foundation of Ukrainian Studies	1981	
28	3	Canadian Foundation of Ukrainian Studies	1982-1983	
28	4	Canadian Institute of Ukrainian Studies	n.d., 1976-1977	
28	5	Canadian Institute of Ukrainian Studies	1976-1977	
28	6	Canadian Institute of Ukrainian Studies	n.d., 1977-1978	
28	7	Canadian Institute of Ukrainian Studies	n.d., 1978-1979	
28	8	Canadian Institute of Ukrainian Studies	n.d, 1979-1981	
28	9	Canadian Institute of Ukrainian Studies	1982-1983	
28	10	Canadian Institute of Ukrainian Studies and Ukrainian Canadian Professional and Business Club	n.d, 1976-1977	
28	11	Canadian Institute of Ukrainian Studies Foundation. Fundraising Tour	1974-1977	

Chair of Ukrainian Studies. Proposals

Chair of Ukrainian Studies. Proposals

"Independence Day." Unsigned address

Mohyla Institute. Saskatoon

Contemporary Ukraine. Conference. McMaster University

n.d, 1975-1979

n.d., 1975-1982

1974

1965

n.d, 1965

29

29

29

29

29

1

2

3

4

32		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
29	6	Multiculturalism. Press Kit	1977
29	7	Poland and Ukraine. Relations	n.d., 1977
29	8	St. Andrew's College in Winnipeg. University of Manitoba. Presentations	1971-1975
29	9	St. Vladimir Institute. Toronto	1969-1982
29	10	Ukrainian Canadian Committee	1974-1977
29	11	Ukrainian Canadian Committee	1980-1982
29	12	Ukrainian Canadian Professional and Business Federation	1977-1981
29	13	Ukrainian Canadian Professional and Business Federation	1979-183
29	14	Ukrainian Canadian Professional and Business Federation	1982-1983
30	1	Ukrainian Canadian Professional and Business Federation. Fourth Biennial Convention	1977
30	2	Ukrainian Canadian Professional and Business Federation. Ottawa Branch	n.d., 1977-1981
30	3	Ukrainian Canadian Professional and Business Federation. William Kurelek Memorial Lectures	1978-1980
30	4	Ukrainian Canadian Students Union	1974-1976
30	5	Ukrainian Canadians, Multiculturalism, and Separatism: An Assessment. Conference (Sept. 1977)	n.d., 1977
30	6	Ukrainian Immigration	1975-1976
30	7	"Ukrainian Institute - Response to a challenge." Paper presented by Professor A. Michalenko to the First National Conference on Canadian Slavs	June 1965
	8	Ukrainian Liberal Caucus. Meetings	n.d.
	9	Ukrainian Matters. General	1975-1983
30	10	"Ukrainian Nationalists in the Service of Foreign Intelligence. An Expose by Osip Verhun, Former Ukrainian Spy for West German Intelligence." Pamphlet	1962
30	11	Ukrainian political prisoners	n.d., 1974-1976

Ukrainian Self-Reliance League of Canada

1975-1978

30

MG31-E55		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	33
Container	File	File Title	Date
30	13	World Congress of Free Ukrainians	n.d., 1974-1976
30	14	York University. Ukrainian studies	1978-1982
		General Subject Files	
31	1	Biographical information-Walter Tarnopolsky	n.d., 1977-1983
31	2	Canadian Association of Statutory Human Rights Agencies. Human Rights training Conference (1975)	1972-1975
31	3	Canadian - Indian Comparative Constitutional Law Seminar	1971-1972
31	4	Correspondence. Accounts	1981-1983
31	5	Correspondence. Letters of recommendation	1980-1982
31	6	"Eastern Europe:A New Orbit?" Seminar programme	1966
31	7	Human Rights, International Year for (1968). Reference materials	n.d., 1964-1970
31	8	Human Rights, International Year for (1968). Reference material - clippings	1969-1970
31	9	Older Worker in Today's Economy and Community. Conference. Toronto	1970
31	10	University of Ottawa. Staff Research Lecturer. Appointment of W.T.	1983
		Personal Subject Files	
31	11	Education. Articling, cadets, armed forces	1950-1960
31	12	Human Rights Code, Northwest Territories (1)	1983-1984
31	13	Human Rights Code, Northwest Territories (2)	1983-1984

Human Rights Ministers, Conference of. Verbatim report and correspondence

Nov.-Dec. 1974

31

34		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55			
Container	File	File Title	Date			
31	15	Human Rights. The Case for a Provincial Bill of Rights. report for Manitoba Law Reform Commission prepared by W.T.	1975			
31	16	National Federation of Canadian University Students	1958-1961			
Constitutional Conference						
32	1	International Study of Due Process. General	n.d., 1970			
32	2	International Study of Due Process. Malaysia	1970-1971			
32	3	International Study of Due Process. India	1970-1971			
32	4	International Study of Due Process. Japan	1970-1971			
32	5	"The Experience of the United States with Incorporating Fundamental Rights into the Constitution." Report by W.T.	September 1969			
32	6	"The Due Process of Law Clause in the United States." Report by W.T.	September 1970			
32	7	Study of Emergency Powers and Due Process in Malaysia and India, by W.T.	March 1971			
		Walter Tarnopolsky - Speeches and Writings				
32	8	[W.T.] "How might the Parliamentary System have coped if Watergate had occured in Canada?"	n.d.			
32	9	W.T. "Human Rights." Provincial Political Systems: Comparative Essays	n.d.			
32	10	W.T. The Canadian Bill of Rights (1966). Manuscript (1)	1966			
32	11	W.T. The Canadian Bill of Rights (1966). Manuscript (2)	1966			
32	12	W.T. The Canadian Bill of Rights (1966). Manuscript (3)	1960			
32	13	W.T. The Canadian Bill of Rights (1966). Research notes (1)	n.d.			
32	14	W.T. The Canadian Bill of Rights (1966). Research notes (2)	n.d.			

Container	riic	THE THE	Date
33	1	W.T. The Canadian Bill of Rights (1966). Research notes (3)	n.d.
33	2	W.T. "Human Rights and Their Protection." Abridged conference paper	c.1967
33	3	W.T. "The Canadian Bill of Rights." World Review (1968)	n.d., 1968
33	4	W.T. "Group Rights and the New Constitution of Canada." Conference address	1968
33	5	W.T. "The Iron Hand in the Velvet Glove: Administration and Enforcement of Human Rights Legislation in Canada." <i>Canadian Bar Review</i>	December 1968
33	6	W.T. "The Role of Age Discrimination in a Period of Rapid Social Change." Seminar paper	1970
33	7	W.T. "The New Policy of Multiculturalism for Canada." Conference address	1971
33	8	W.T. "Police-Community Relations and the Administration of Justice." Conference paper	1971
33	9	W.T. "Canada's New Constitution and Minority Rights." Address	1972
33	10	W.T. "Human Rights in the U.S.S.R. and What They Mean to us as Ukrainian Canadians." Address	1974
33	11	W.T. "The Development of Human Rights Legislation and Activity in Canada." Conference paper	1974
33	12	W.T. "Discrimination and the Law in Canada, with Special Reference to Western Canda." Conference paper	1974
33	13	W.T. <i>The Canadian Bill of Rights</i> (1975 edition). Correspondence	1973-1983
33	14	W.T. <i>The Canadian Bill of Rights</i> (1975 edition). Research notes (1)	n.d.
33	15	W.T. <i>The Canadian Bill of Rights</i> (1975 edition). Research notes (2)	n.d.
33	16	W.T. <i>The Canadian Bill of Rights</i> (1975 edition). Research material. War Measures Act and October Crisis (1)	1970
33	17	W.T. <i>The Canadian Bill of Rights</i> (1975 edition). Research material. War Measures Act and October Crisis (2)	1970

Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
File Title	Date

Container	File	File Title	Date
33	18	W.T. <i>The Canadian Bill of Rights</i> (1975 edition). Research material. War Measures Act and October Crisis (3)	1970
34	1	W.T. "The Supreme Court and Civil Liberties." Conference paper	1975
34	2	W.T. "Who is My Neighbour? Human Rights in the U.S.S.R." Lecture	1975
34	3	W.T. "Civil Liberties and the Canadian Bill of Rights." Conference paper	1975
34	4	W.T. "Civil Liberties and the Canadian Bill of Rights." Conference paper	1975
34	5	W.T. "Freedom of Religion in Canada: The Legal and Constitutional Basis." Typescript article	[c.1975-1982]
34	6	W.T. "The Control of Racial Discrimination in Canda." Draft article	1977-1978
34	7	W.T. St. Vladimir Institute. Speeches	1977, 1980
34	8	W.T. "Multiculturalism in a Bilingual Context and a Just Society." Address	1978
34	9	W.T. "Quebec and Constitutional Reform." Occasional paper	1978
34	10	W.T. "Civil Liberties during the First Decade of the Windsor Law School." Essay	1978
34	11	W.T. "The Relevance of the Bakke Case for Canada." <i>Globe and Mail</i>	25 July 1978
34	12	W.T. "Human Rights in Canada - The years Ahead." Address	December 1978
34	13	W.T. "Discrimination and Affirmative Action - Definitions; American Experience and Application in Canada." Conference paper	1979
34	14	W.T. "Principles Guiding Relations between Participating States - Particularly Human Rights and Non-Intervention." Conference paper	1980
34	15	W.T. "Minority Rights - Canadian Law and Institutions." Conference papers	1980
34	16	W.T. "Human Rights and Constitutional Options for Canada." Paper for Project on Constitutional Options	1981

MG31-E3	<u>J</u>	waiter Surma rarnopoisky ronus	31
Container	File	File Title	Date
34	17	W.T. "Freedom of the "Press" in <i>Newspapers and the Law</i> (1981). Correspondence	1981
34	18	W.T. "Freedom of the "Press" in <i>Newspapers and the Law</i> (1981). Research materials	1938-1981
34	19	W.T. "Freedom of the "Press" in <i>Newspapers and the Law</i> (1981). Research material (1)	1969-1981
34	20	W.T. "Freedom of the "Press" in <i>Newspapers and the Law</i> (1981). Research material (2)	1969-1981
34	21	W.T. "Freedom of the "Press" in <i>Newspapers and the Law</i> (1981). Drafts (incomplete)	c.1981
34	22	W.T. "Freedom of the "Press" in <i>Newspapers and the Law</i> (1981). Draft	c.1981
34	23	W.T. "Human Rights." Convocation address. St. Thomas University	1982
34	24	W.T. "The Iron hand in the Velvet Glove: The Role and Function of Government Commissions for the Protection and Promotion of Human Rights: The Canadian Experience." Address	1982
34	25	W.T. "The Critical century: Human Rights and race Relations." <i>Transactions of the Royal Society of Canada</i> (1982)	n.d., 1982
34	26	W.T. Addresses and articles in favour of a Charter of Rights	n.d., 1978-1981
35	1	W.T. Charter of Rights and Freedoms. Addresses, articles	1980-1983
35	2	W.T. "The Equality Rights." Conference Address	1982
35	3	W.T. "The Effect of Section 27 on the Interpretation of the Charter." Address	1982
35	4	W.T. Charter of Rights and Freedoms. Addresses, articles	1982
35	5	W.T. "The New Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms as Compared and Contrasted with the American Bill of Rights." <i>Human Rights Quarterly</i> (183)	1983
35	6	W.T. "Canada's New Charter of Rights and Freedoms." [Multiculturalism, 1983]	n.d., 1982

38		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
35	7	W.T. "Charterwatch." Series in <i>canadian lawyer</i> . Drafts, correspondence	1982-1983
35	8	W.T. "A Comparison between the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms and the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights." <i>Queen's Law Journal</i>	1982-1983
35	9	W.T. "The Significance of the 35 th Anniversary of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights."	[1983]
		Discrimination and the Law In Canada (1982) Manuscripts and Related Items	
35	10	Outline and Chapter I. Drafts	c.1981
35	11	Chapter II. Draft	c.1981
35	12	Chapter III. Draft	c.1981
35	13	Chapter IV. Draft	c.1981
35	14	Chapter V. Draft	n.d., 1977
35	15	Chapter V. Draft	c.1981
35	16	Chapter VI. Draft	c.1981
35	17	Chapter VII. Draft	c.1981
35	18	Chapter VIII. Draft	c.1981
35	19	Chapter IX. Draft	c.1981
35	20	Chapter X. Draft	c.1981
35	21	Chapter XI. Draft	c.1981
35	22	Chapter XII. Draft	c.1981
35	23	Chapter XIII. Draft	c.1981
35	24	Chapter XIV. Draft	c.1981
36	1	Chapter XV. Draft	c.1981
36	2	Page proofs. Part I	April 1981
50	_	1 mgc provide. 1 mit 1	11p111 1701

IG31-E55		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds
ontainer	File	File Title

Date

<u>39</u>

36	3	Page proofs. Part II	April 1981
36	4	Page proofs. Index	c.1981
36	5	Chapters I and II. Historical research material (1)	n.d., 1908-1972
36	6	Chapters I and II. Historical research material (2)	n.d., 1908-1972
36	7	"Discrimination and Affirmative Action - Definitions; American Experience and Application in Canada." Conference paper and related documents	1979
36	8	Appendix. List of Boards of Inquiry decisions under human rights commission	1976-1981
36	9	Bibliography	1981
36	10	General correspondence	n.d., 1976-1984
36	11	Human rights commissions. Correspondence, memoranda	1980
36	12	Research assistant. Bruno Cavion. Correspondence with human rights commissions	1977-1978

Discrimination and the Law in Canada (1982) Research Files

36	13	Administration	1978
36	14	Affirmative action and equal employment. United States	n.d., 1965-1977
36	15	Affirmative action and Philadelphia Plan	n.d., 1971-1973
37	1	Affirmative action and reverse discrimination (1)	n.d., 1972-1981
37	2	Affirmative action and reverse discrimination (2)	n.d., 1972-1981
37	3	Affirmative action and reverse discrimination (3)	n.d., 1972-1981
37	4	Age (1)	n.d., 1972-1979
37	5	Age (2)	n.d., 1972-1979
37	6	Canadian Human Rights Act. Practices pursuant to statutory authority. Memorandum	1978

40		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File		Date
37	7	Contract compliance	1979-1980
37	8	Conviction and pardons	n.d., 1980-1981
37	9	Discrimination - United States	n.d., 1970-1978
37	10	Employment. Pensions and benefits (1)	n.d., 1976-1981
37	11	Employment. Pensions and benefits (2)	n.d., 1976-1981
38	1	Employment. Pensions and benefits (3)	n.d., 1976-1981
38	2	Equality before the law (1)	n.d., 1901-1982
38	3	Equality before the law (2)	n.d., 1901-1982
38	4	Equal pay for work of equal value (1)	n.d., 1970-1980
38	5	Equal pay for work of equal value (2)	n.d., 1970-1980
38	6	Hale literature	n.d., 1979-1981
38	7	Jurisdiction (1)	n.d, 1933-1979
38	8	Jurisdiction (2)	n.d, 1933-1979
38	9	Jurisdiction (3)	n.d, 1933-1979
38	10	Lustgarten, Laurence. Articles, correspondence	n.d., 1978-1980
39	1	Marital status	1979-1981
39	2	Mental disability. Canadian Human Rights Commission report	1981
39	3	Physical handicap (1)	n.d., 1972-1981

38	7	Jurisdiction (1)	n.d, 1933-1979
38	8	Jurisdiction (2)	n.d, 1933-1979
38	9	Jurisdiction (3)	n.d, 1933-1979
38	10	Lustgarten, Laurence. Articles, correspondence	n.d., 1978-1980
39	1	Marital status	1979-1981
39	2	Mental disability. Canadian Human Rights Commission report	1981
39	3	Physical handicap (1)	n.d., 1972-1981
39	4	Physical handicap (2)	n.d., 1972-1981
39	5	Physical handicap (3)	n.d., 1972-1981
39	6	Physical handicap (4)	n.d., 1972-1981
39	7	Political opnion	1978-1979
39	8	Race, ethnicity, national origin (1)	n.d., 1922-1980
39	9	Race, ethnicity, national origin (2)	n.d., 1922-1980
39	10	Reasonable cause	n.d., 1972-1982

Walter	Surma	Tarno	nolsky	Fonds
vv aitti	Sulma	I al liv	noiski	TUHUS

MG31-E55		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	41
Container	File	File Title	Date
39	11	Religion (1)	n.d., 1943-1981
39	12	Religion (2)	n.d., 1943-1981
39	13	Religion, freedom of	n.d., 1979-1980
39	14	Remedies	1976
39	15	Rental and purchase of real property	1978
40	1	Services and facilities (1)	n.d., 1905-1975
40	2	Services and facilities (2)	n.d., 1905-1975
40	3	Services and facilities. Case of Gail Cummings. Refused hockey registration on grounds of sex	1978
40	4	Sex (1)	n.d., 1973-1980
40	5	Sex (2)	n.d., 1973-1980
40	6	Sex (3)	n.d., 1973-1980
40	7	Sexual orientation	1973-1981
40	8	Social condition and origin, income	1979, 1982
40	9	United Kingdom. Race relations	n.d, 1968-1977
		A-10: Discrimination Laws - Historical Research	
40	10	Index to numbered articles, Parts 1-2 - Directories and Bibliographies, Blacks	n.d.
40	11	Index to numbered articles, Parts 3-5 - Discrimination, Doukhobors, Hate Propaganda	n.d.
40	12	Index to numbered articles, Parts 6-7 - Human Rights, Hutterites	n.d.
41	1	Index to numbered articles. Parts 8-9 - Immigration, Jehovah's Witnesses	n.d.
41	2	Index to numbered articles. Parts 10-11 - Jews, Mennonites	n.d.

42		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
41	3	1. Directories and Bibliographies. Articles 1-8	1962-1974
41	4	2. Blacks. Articles 1-21	1907-1973
41	5	2. Blacks. Articles 22-29	1907-1973
41	6	2. Blacks. Articles 30-46	1907-1973
41	7	3. Discrimination. Articles 1-14	1945-1973
41	8	3. Discrimination. Articles 15-36	1945-1973
41	9	4. Doukhobours. Articles 1-6	1950-1971
41	10	5. Hate propaganda. Articles 1-7	n.d., 1965-1970
41	11	6. Human Rights. Articles 2-15	1925-1966
42	1	6. Human Rights. Articles 16-23	1925-1966
42	2	6. Human Rights. Articles 24-29	1925-1966
42	3	6. Human Rights. Articles 30-33	1967-1970
42	4	6. Human Rights. Articles 34-38	1967-1970
42	5	6. Human Rights. Articles 39-40	1967-1970
42	6	6. Human Rights. Articles 42-45	1967-1970
42	7	7. Hutterites. Articles 1-5	n.d., 1959-1965
42	8	8. Immigration. Articles 1-10	1899-1972
42	9	8. Immigration. Articles 11-22	1899-1972
42	10	9. Jehovah's Witnesses. Articles 1-30	1946-1966
42	11	10. Jews. Articles 1-15	1905-1974
42	12	10. Jews. Article 16	1939
43	1	10. Jews. Articles 17-31	1905-1974
43	2	11. Mennonites. Articles 1-8	1954-1966
43	3	British Columbia. Research notes. Key	n.d.

British Columbia. Research notes. Employment

n.d.

43

Container		File Title	Date
43	5	British Columbia. Research notes. Licensing, Voting	n.d.
43	6	British Columbia. Research notes. Social history, immigration, land	n.d.
43	7	British Columbia. Research notes. Human rights, legislation, taxation, clubs, welfare, marriage	n.d.
43	8	British Columbia. Research notes. riots, accommodation, professions, wartime, other	n.d.
43	9	British Columbia. Doukhobors	n.d., 1914-1959
43	10	British Columbia. Human Rights Branch reports	1969-1973
43	11	British Columbia. Orders-in-Council	1882-1935
43	12	British Columbia. Pamphlets, briefs (1)	n.d., 1907-1970
44	1	British Columbia. Pamphlets, briefs (2)	n.d., 1907-1970
44	2	British Columbia. Race and the law. General	1887-1973
44	3	British Columbia. Race and the law, Statutes, legislation	1860-1973
44	4	British Columbia. General notes	n.d.
44	5	British Columbia. General reference material	1862-1973
44	6	Western Canadian researcher. General notes and correspondence	1943-1975
44	7	Alberta. Notes, reference material	n.d., 1919-1974
44	8	Saskatchewan. Notes, reference material	n.d., 1919-1974
44	9	Manitoba and Saskatchewan. Separate schools	n.d., 1919-1966
44	10	Manitoba. Notes, reference materials	n.d., 1919-1974
45	1	Ontario (Upper Canada). Blacks. Discrimination	n.d., 1884
45	2	Ontario (Upper Canada). Blacks - extradition of fugitive slaves. Notes	n.d.
45	3	Ontario (Upper Canada). Blacks. Segregation in schools	n.d., 1849-1964
45	4	Ontario. (Upper Canada). Slavery	n.d., 1793-1833

44		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
45	5	Ontario. Aliens (before World War I). Notes	n.d.
45	6	Ontario. Black separate schools (before 1867). Reference material	1850-1963
45	7	Ontario. Blacks - Discrimination and case law. Notes	n.d.
45	8	Ontario. Blacks - segregation in schools. Colchester South	n.d, 1964
45	9	Ontario. Christian Science and criminal law. Notes	n.d.
45	10	Ontario. Church of England. Notes	n.d.
45	11	Ontario. French-language schools crisis. World War I. Reference material, noes	n.d., 1960-1970
45	12	Ontario. French-language schools. Legislation	1968-1973
45	13	Ontario. General notes	n.d.
45	14	Ontario. General reference material	n.d., 1947-1974
45	15	Ontario. Indians. Discrimination and case law	n.d., 1964-1965
45	16	Ontario. Indians. Provincial vote	1874-1951
45	17	Ontario. Indians. Social welfare	1955-1970
45	18	Ontario. Orientals. Legislation	1914
45	19	Ontario. Religious institutions - General	1828-1974
45	20	Ontario. Restrictive covenants. Notes	n.d.
45	21	Ontario. Separate schools. General	n.d.
45	22	Ontario. Solemnization of marriage. Notes, reference material	1793-1891
45	23	Ontario. Union certification cases (after World War II). Notes	n.d.
45	24	Ontario and Quebec (Upper and Lower Canada). Aliens. Legislation	1814-1865
45	25	Ontario and Quebec (Upper and Lower Canda). Clergy reserves. Legislation	1827-1854
45	26	Ontario and Quebec (Upper and Lower Canada). Indians. Legislation	1835-1860
45	27	Quebec (Lower Canada). Jews. Legislation	1831-1846
45	28	Quebec and New France. Blacks and slavery	n.d., 1974-1976

Container		File Title	Date
45	29	Quebec. An Act Respecting Human Rights and Freedoms	1974
45	30	Atlantic provinces. Blacks. Articles	n.d., 1899, 1947-1973
46	1	Atlantic provinces. Blacks. Primary materials	1803, 1884
46	2	New Brunswick. Human rights legislation	1956-1973
46	3	New Brunswick. Research notes	n.d.
46	4	Nova Scotia. Human rights legislation and related subjects	n.d., 1955-1971
46	5	Nova Scotia. Research notes	n.d.
46	6	Prince Edward Island. Human rights legislation	n.d., 1968
46	7	Prince Edward Island and Newfoundland. Research notes	n.d.
46	8	Newfoundland. human rights legislation	1969-1971
46	9	International literature and legislation	n.d, 1966-1974
46	10	Alien labour acts	1897-1969
46	11	Bhadauria vs. The Board of Governors of the Seneca College. Moot Court trial and reference materials	n.d, 1848-1981
46	12	Canadian Labour Congress. An Analysis of Human Rights Legislation in Canada. Report	1968
46	13	Citizenship (1)	n.d., 1917-1974
46	14	Citizenship (2)	n.d., 1917-1974
46	15	Dominion franchise	1885-1960
46	16	Fair accommodation practices and the common law. Notes	n.d.
46	17	Hate propaganda and literature. Criminal Code	1965-1973
46	18	Immigration. Articles, reference materials	n.d., 1960-1972
46	19	Immigration. Chinese. Legislation	1885-1947
46	20	Immigration policy	1880-1957, 1974
47	1	Immigration policy and acts. General (1)	1869-1-973

46		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E5
Container	File	File Title	Date
47	2	Immigration policy and acts. General (2)	1869-1973
47	3	Immigration policy and acts. General (3)	1869-1973
47	4	Japan. Immigration treaty	1907-1943
47	5	Japanese Canadians. Internment - World War II	n.d., 1938-1969
47	6	Japanese Candaians. World War II. Notes, reference material	n.d., 1947-1969
47	7	Jehovah's Witnesses	n.d., 1940-1960
47	8	Jehovah's Witnesses and War Measures Act	1941-1944
47	9	Jews. General	n.d., 1819-1974
47	10	Mennonites and Quakers. Legislation	1696-1855
47	11	Naturalization statutes - federal	1880-1972
47	12	Racial prejudice. Government brochures	n.d., 1967
47	13	Ukrainian Canadian Committee. Bilingualism and biculturalism	1968
47	14	War Measures Act. General	1914-1971
47	15	War Measures Act. World War I	n.d, 1914-1916
47	16	War-time Elections Act (1917)	1917, 1965
47	17	World War I. Aliens	1914-1919
47	18	Yuzyk, Senator Paul. the Role of Minorities in the Second Century of Confederation. Paper	c.1974
		A-11: United Nations Human Rights Committee	
47	19	Background Materials	1976-1981
47	20	Basic Documents - 1	1977-1979
48	1	Basic Documents - 2	1977-1979
48	2	Canadian Government - 1	1975-1983
48	3	Canadian Government - 2	1975-1983

Container		File Title	Data T
Container	r rne	File Title	Date
48	4	Non-Government Organizations (N.G.O.)	1977-1978
48	5	Personal and Travel	n.d., 1976-1981
48	6	Specialized Agencies	1977-1978
48	7	UN Appointment	1976-1983
48	8	Open Meetings - First Session	1977
48	9	Open Meetings - Second Session	1977
48	10	Open Meetings - Third Session	1977-1978
48	11	Open Meetings - Fourth Session	1978
48	12	Open Meetings - Fifth Session	1978
48	13	Open Meetings - Sixth Session	1979-1980
48	14	Open Meetings - Seventh Session - 1	1979
49	1	Open Meetings - Seventh Session - 2	1979
49	2	Open Meetings - Eight Session	1979-1980
49	3	Open Meetings - Ninth Session	1979-1980
49	4	Open Meetings - Ninth Session	1980
49	5	Open Meetings - Tenth Session	1980
49	6	Open Meetings - Eleventh Session	1980-1981
49	7	Open Meetings - Twelfth Session	1980-1981
49	8	Open Meetings - Thirteenth Session	1980-1981
49	9	Open Meetings - Fourteenth Session	1981
49	10	Open Meetings - Fifteenth Session	1982
49	11	Open Meetings - Sixteenth Session	1982
49	12	Open Meetings - Seventeenth Session	1982
50	1	Open Meetings - Eighteenth Session - 1	1983
50	2	Open Meetings - Eighteenth Session - 2	1982-1983

48		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
50	3	Closed Meetings - Nineteenth Session	1983
50	4	Closed Meetings - Second Session	1977
50	5	Closed Meetings - Third Session	1978
50	6	Closed Meetings. Third to Fifth Session s - Individual Petitions	1978
50	7	Closed Meetings. Fourth and Fifth Sessions - Individual Petitions	1978
50	8	Closed Meetings - Sixth Session	1979
50	9	Closed Meetings - Seven Session	1979
50	10	Closed Meetings - Eight Session	1979
50	11	Closed Meetings - Ninth Session	1980
50	12	Closed Meetings - Tenth Session	1980
50	13	Closed Meetings - Eleventh Session	1980
50	14	Closed Meetings - Twelfth Session	1981
50	15	Closed Meetings - Thirteenth Session	1981
50	16	Closed Meetings - Sixteenth Session	1981-1982
50	17	Closed Meetings - Seventeenth Session	1982
51	1	Closed Meetings - Eighteenth Session	1983
51	2	Closed Meetings - Nineteenth Session	1983
51	3	Australia	n.d., 1980-1981
51	4	Austria	n.d., 1975, 1979-1981
51	5	Barbados	n.d., 1974, 1978-1981
51	6	Bulgaria	n.d., 1978-1979
51	7	Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic	1978
51	8	Canada	n.d., 1979-1980

51

9

Chile

Container		File Title	Date
51	10	Colombia	n.d., 1972, 1978-1983
51	11	Costa Rica	n.d., 1979
51	12	Cyprus	1977-1980
51	13	Czechoslovakia	1978-1983
51	14	Denmark	1977-1979
51	15	Ecuador	1977-1978
51	16	Federal Republic of Germany	1977-1981
52	1	Finland	n.d., 1977-1978
52	2	France	1982-1983
52	3	Gambia	1979
52	4	German Democratic Republic	n.d., 1977-1978
52	5	Guinea	n.d., 1978-1983
52	6	Guyana	1983
52	7	Hungary	1977-1980
52	8	Iceland	1981
52	9	Iran - 1	1977-1982
52	10	Iran - 2	1977-1982
52	11	Iraq	1979
52	12	Italy	1980
52	13	Jamaica	1980
52	14	Japan	1980-1982
52	15	Jordan	1978-1982
52	16	Kenya	1979
52	17	Lebanon - 1	1983
52	18	Lebanon - 2	1983

50		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fond	MG31-E55
Container	File		Date
52	19	Libyan Arab Republic	1977-1978
52	20	Madagascar	1977
52	21	Mali	1979
52	22	Mauritius	1977-1978
52	23	Mexico	1982
52	24	Mongolia	1978-1979
52	25	Morocco	1981-1982
53	1	Netherlands	1981
53	2	New Zealand	1983
53	3	Nicaragua - 1	1982-1983
53	4	Nicaragua - 2	1982-1983
53	5	Nicaragua - 3	1982-1983
53	6	Norway	1977-1978
53	7	Peru - 1	1979-1983
53	8	Peru - 2	1979-1983
53	9	Poland - 1	1979-1983
53	10	Poland - 2	19791-983
53	11	Portugal	1980
53	12	Romania	1978-1980
53	13	Rwanda	1981
53	14	Senagal	1978-1979
53	15	Spain	1978-1979
53	16	Sri Lanka	1981-1983
53	17	Surinam	1977-1979
53	18	Sweden	1977-1979

Syrian Arab Republic

53

MG31-E55		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	51
Container	File		Date
54	1	Ukrainian SSR	1977-1983
54	2	United Kingdom and Northern Ireland - 1	1977-1979
54	3	United Kingdom and Northern Ireland - 2	1977-1979
54	4	Union of Soviet Socialist Republics	1978
54	5	Uruguay - 1	1978-1983
54	6	Uruguay - 2	1978-1983
54	7	Venezuela	1979-1980
54	8	Viet Nam	1983
54	9	Yugoslavia	1978-1980
54	10	Zaire	1983
55		Closed Volume	

SERIES B

B-1: Legal Associations, Organizations, Related Issues and Material [Alphabetical Listing]

56	1	Amnesty International	1985
56	2	Association des juristes d'expression française	1983-1985
56	3	Association des juristes d'expression française de l'Ontario	1986-1988
56	4	Association des juristes d'expression française de l'Ontario	1989-1990
56	5	Canadian Association of Provincial Court Judges. Judges' Seminars	20-27 March 1987
56	6	Canadian Bar Association	1983-1987

52		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E5
Container	File		Date
56	7	Canadian Bar Association. Cont. Legal Ed. Conference (Ottawa)	
56	8	Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms. Course, Civil Liberties	1982-1983
56	9	Canadian Conference on Nuclear Weapons and the Law	
56	10	Canadian Human Rights Commission. Natives Peoples	
56	11	Canadian Human Rights Foundation	1983-1985
56	12	Canadian Human Rights Foundation	1986-1990
57	1	Canadian Law Information Council	
57	2	Canadian Lawyer	
57	3	Canadian Sentencing Commission	
57	4	Citizenship. Canadian Citizenship Federation	
57	5	Citizenship. Advisory Council on Multiculturalism and Citizenship	
57	6	Civil Rights Movement of Sri Lanka	
57	7	Conference on Canada 200 : Race and Public Policy	
57	8	Constitutional. Patriation	
57	9	Constitutional Law. Old Notes	
57	10	Correctional Institutions	
57	11	Council of Judges	
57	12	Court of Appeal. Inter-Court Memoranda	1983-1984
57	13	Court of Appeal. Inter-Court Memoranda	Sept. 1984-June 1985
57	14	Court of Appeal. Inter-Court Memoranda	Sept. 1985-June 1986
57	15	Court of Appeal. Inter-Court Memoranda	Sept. 1986-June 1987
57	16	Court of Appeal. Inter-Court Memoranda	Sept. 1987-June 1988

Container		File Title	Date
Container	1110		Dutt
57	17	Court of Appeal. Inter-Court Memoranda	Sept. 1988-June 1989
57	18	Court of Appeal. Inter-Court Memoranda	Sept. 1989-June 1990
58	1	Court Reform	
58	2	Court Reform Task Force	
58	3	Court Reform Task Force	
58	4	Ditchley Conference on "Human Rights in the Modern State"	
58	5	Donner Canadian Foundation	
58	6	Due Process of law. Indian and Malaysian Study	1971
58	7	Due Process Seminar	1967
58	8	Due Process Seminar	Spring 1974
58	9	French Language Immersion Courses	
58	10	Group of 78	
58	11	Human Rights. Various Papers	
58	12	Human Rights Coalition. 35th Anniversary	
58	13	Human Rights Research and Education Centre	1982-1987
58	14	Human Rights Research. National Fellowship. Laskin, Bora	
59	1	Human Rights, International Protection of	1977-1978
59	2	Human Rights, International Protection of	Spring 1979
59	3	Human Rights, International Protection of	1980
59	4	Human Rights, International Protection of	1980
59	5	Human Rights, International Protection of	1982-1983
59	6	Human Rights. Malaysia	1970
59	7	Human Rights. Urban Morgan Institute at University of Cincinnati	

54		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
59	8	India. Constitutional Project	
59	9	Institut international de droit linguistique comparé	
59	10	Inter-American Institute of Human Rights (Spanish File)	1983-1987
59	11	Inter-American Institute of Human Rights	1988
59	12	Inter-American Institute of Human Rights	1989
60	1	Inter-American Institute of Human Rights	1990
60	2	International Association of Teachers and Researchers in the Field of Human Rights	
60	3	International Commission of Jurists	1982-1983
60	4	International Commission of Jurists	1983-1985
60	5	International Commission of Jurists	1985
60	6	International Commission of Jurists. Council and Memberships	1986-1988
60	7	International Commission of Jurists Meetings of International Commission	
60	8	International Commission of Jurists. Council and Memberships	1989-1991
61	1	International Commission of Jurists. Australian Section	
61	2	International Conference on Latin America. Montreal	March 1984
61	3	International Development Research Centre	

International Institute of Human Rights

During States of Emergency

Inter-Religious Task Force

International Institute of Humanitarian Law

International Law Association. Protecting Human Rights

Jamieson, Jamesina, LL.M. Thesis. Graduate Student

M	[G31	-E5	5
171	ICTAI	-12-2	.7

Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds

_	
•	-
_ 7	- 1

Container	File	File Title	Date
61	9	Judges' Seminars. U.S. Appellate Court Judges' Seminar at Osgoode Hall	22-24 Sept. 1986
61	10	Justice Department. Advisory Group Meetings	
61	11	Keston College Canada	
61	12	Multicultural History Society of Ontario	
61	13	National Symposium on Equality Rights	
61	14	Nigeria. Constitutional Project	
61	15	Osgoode Hall. Judges' Mess	
61	16	People's Law Conference. Ottawa	24-27 May 1983
		1. Recommendations and Related Matters	
61	17	Anderson, Judith	
61	18	Bayefsky, Anne	
61	19	Beaulne, Judge J.P.	
61	20	Birks, Suzanne	
62	1	Borovoy, Alan A.	
62	2	Castel, Jean G.	
62	3	Chabursky, Lubomyr	
62	4	Coyne, Debbie	
62	5	Currie, John	
62	6	Elkind, Isaac	
62	7	Farer, Tom J.	
62	8	Fogarty, Judge K.H.	
62	9	Joseph, Jean	
62	10	Kachroo, Gaytri	
62	11	Lyuri, Yuri	
62	12	Magnet, Joseph	

Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds MG31-E55

Container	File	File Title	Date
62	13	Marashinghe, Lakshman	
62	14	McChesney, Allan	
62	15	Nadin-Davis, R. Paul (thesis)	
62	16	Pentney, Bill	
62	17	Robertson, Peter C.	
62	18	Sawchuck, Mrs. Stephanie	
62	19	Signoroni, Antonio	
62	20	Starkman, Bernard	
62	21	Stockfish, Bruce	
62	22	Strayer, Barry L.	
62	23	Tardi, Gregory	
62	24	Tardu, Dr. M.E.	
62	25	Vizkelety, Beatrice	
62	26	Race Relations Commissions	1985
63	1	Refugee Policy Group	
63	2	Royal Society of Canada	1983-1985
63	3	Royal Society of Canada. Margaret Somerville (Fellowship)	
63	4	Saskatchewan. Public Legal Education Association. Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms	6 June 1985
63	5	Speeches, Articles, etc.	
63	6	Ukrainian Professional and Business Club of Toronto	1984-1987
63	7	Ukrainian Studies, Canadian Institute of	1983-1986
63	8	Ukrainian Studies Foundation. Chair of	1984-1986
63	9	United Nations. Community Relations Commissions and Their Functions	1985
63	10	University of Toronto. Canada Nicaragua Constitutional Conference. University College	
63	11	University of Windsor. Faculty of Law	

Container File File Title Date 63 12 **Zuber Commission B-2:** Human Rights Issues, Associations, Organizations and Related Issues (Chronological Listing) 64 1 Aboriginal Peoples. Notes n.d. 2 64 Canada's New Charter of Rights and Freedoms n.d. 64 3 Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms. Draft of Comments n.d. 64 4 Control of Racial Discrimination in Canada. Tarnopolsky, n.d. Walter S. 5 Convocation Address. Trent University. Humans Rights 64 n.d. 6 64 Discrimination in the Prairie Provinces. Paper n.d. 7 64 Judicial and Human Rights Legislation n.d 8 64 Material for Speeches. Anti-Discrimination Laws n.d. 9 Principles Guiding Relations Between Participating States. 64 n.d. Particularly Human Rights and Non-Intervention 10 64 Proposal: Ottawa Institute (Centre) of Human Rights n.d. 64 11 Race and the Law n.d., 1968 64 12 Human Rights. 30th and 35th Anniversaries 1968-1983 64 13 Basic Constitutional and Civil Liberties Articles 1968-1971 64 14 Civil Liberties. Teaching 1969 64 15 Emergency Powers and Civil Liberties. Tarnopolsky, S. 1971 Walter 16 64 Administrative Law 1971-1974 64 17 Canadianization of Canadian Universities 1973-1976 18 1974 64 Manitoba Bill of Rights 64 19 Human Rights. USSR 1974 64 20 Supreme Court and the Canadian Bill of Rights. Tarnopolsky, 1975 Walter S.

58		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
<i>C</i> 4	21	A (C) () N (Cl)	1 1077 1001
64	21	Arts Supporting a New Charter	n.d., 1976-1981
64	22	Just Deserts or Cruel and Unusual Treatment of Punishment? Tarnopolsky, Walter S.	1977
65	1	Human Rights. International Supervision	1978
65	2	Civil Liberties During the First Decade of the Windsor Law School	1978
65	3	Human Rights. USSR	1978-1984
65	4	Charter of Rights and Freedoms. Manuscripts	1978-1987
65	5	Discrimination and the Law	1978-1987
65	6	Criticisms of Charter Drafts	1980-1981
65	7	Interview on Human Rights. Tarnopolsky, Walter S.	1981
65	8	Various Papers on the Canadian Charter of Rights	1981-1984
65	9	Minority Rights (Others)	n.d, 1982
65	10	New Charter	1982
65	11	New Constitutional Provisions and the Protection of Human Rights	1982
65	12	Rise of Human Rights Legislation in Canada	1982
65	13	Equality Rights	1982
65	14	Iron Hand in the Velvet Glove. Protection of Human Rights	1982
66	1	Human Rights. Convocation Address at St. Thomas University	1982
66	2	Charter. Ministry of Community and Social Services. Seminar	1982
66	3	Charter of Rights. Documentation. Others	1982
66	4	Charter, Section 27	1982-1983
66	5	Equality Rights. Others	1982-1985
66	6	Charter Watch. Various Papers	1982-1988
00	J	Charter water. Various rapers	1704-1700

66

7

Charter and International Law

Container	File	File Title	Date
66	8	Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms, Section 33. Press Release	1983
66	9	Charter of Rights. Lecture	1983
66	10	Charter of Rights. Documentation. Others	1983
66	11	Comparison with US Bill of Rights	1983-1987
66	12	Right to Equality. Freedom from Majorities	1984
66	13	Charte canadienne des droits et libertés. Colloque	1985
66	14	Provincial Judges Association. Conference	1985
66	15	League for Human Rights. Brief on Ethnic Broadcasting	1985
66	16	Minority Rights	1985
66	17	Comparison of Canadian Charter with US Bill of Rights	1985
66	18	International Law, Human Rights and Genocides	1985
67	1	International Protection of Human Rights and Canada. Paper	1985
67	2	Les Droits à l'égalité. Articles. Tarnopolsky, Walter S.	1985
67	3	Limitations on Equality Rights	1985
67	4	Section 15 Charter Seminar	1985
67	5	Human Rights Protection in Australia the Canadian Experience	1986
67	6	Comparison with US Bill of Rights	1986-1987
67	7	An Overview Comparing the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms with the American Bill of Rights	1987
67	8	Protection of Minorities	1986-1990
67	9	Deborah Coyne. Constitutional Reform and the Charter of Rights and Freedoms	1990
67	10	The Operation of the Committee : Procedural Rules	1990
67	11	Royal Society Symposium	1991
67	12	Charter Interpretation	1991-1992
67	13	Miscellaneous Materials. Articles and Notes. Bill of Rights	1991-1993

60		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
67	14	Charter of Rights. Rights Guaranteed. Paper by Tarnopolsky, Walter	1992
67	15	The Supreme Court of Canada and the Charter. Ten Years Later. Tarnopolsky, Walter S.	1992
67	16	South Africa. Various Materials and Papers	1993
67	17	Discrimination and Equality in Canada and Freedom of Expression in Canada	1993
		B-3: Human Rights and Related Issues - 1980's (Chronological Listing)	
68	1	Human Rights. Mechanisms of Application	1982
68	2	Role and Function of Government for the Promotion of Human Rights	1982
68	3	World Conference on the Independence of Justice. Working Documents	1983
68	4	World Conference on the Independence of Justice	1983
68	5	Charterwatch Articles	1983
68	6	David Matas	1983
68	7	Equality Rights	1983-1986
68	8	Impact of the Charter	1984
68	9	Judiciary and Human Rights Legislation	1985
68	10	International Law, Human Rights and Genocides. Tarnopolsky, Walter S.	1985
68	11	Cronkite Lectures	1985
68	12	Strasbourg Lectures I	1986
68	13	Strasbourg Lectures II	1986
69	1	Canadian Reflections on the American Constitution	1987
69	2	Human Rights in the 40th Year of the Canadian Citizenship Act	1987

MG31-E55		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	61
Container	File	File Title	Date
69	3	International Centre for Human Rights and Democratic Development. Biographical Notes A-4	1987-1988
69	4	Newsclippings. Pro Bono Publico	n.d., 1988-1989
69	5	Pro Bono Publico	1988-1989
69	6	University of Canterbury. Christchurch, New Zealand	1991-1993
69	7	Recommendations. Academics. Cotler, Irwin	
69	8	Recommendations. Larry A. Faseruk. General	
69	9	Recommendations. Ianni, Dr. Ronald W. General	
		B-4: Publication Projects	
69	10	The Canadian Bill of Rights. Publication Project	1973-1986
69	11	Canadian Charters and Bills of Rights. Chapter I	
70	1	Canadian Charters and Bills of Right, Chapter II	
70	2	Canadian Charters and Bills of Right, Chapter III	
70	3	Canadian Charters and Bills of Right, Chapter IV	
70	4	Canadian Charters and Bills of Right, Chapter VII	
70	5	Canadian Charters and Bills of Right, Chapter VIII	
70	6	Canadian Charters and Bills of Right, Chapter IX	
70	7	Canadian Charters and Bills of Right, Chapter X	
70	8	Canadian Charters and Bills of Right, Chapter XI	
70	9	Canadian Charters and Bills of Right, Chapter XIII	
70	10	Canadian Charters and Bills of Right, Chapter XIV	
70	11	Canadian Charters and Bills of Right, Chapter XV	
70	12	Canadian Charters and Bills of Right, Chapter XVI	
70	13	New Proscribed Grounds of Discrimination and Emerging Human Rights in Canada. Manuscript	1983
=0			10011000

70

14

Discrimination and the Law

62		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
70	15	Discrimination and the Law, Chapter IV	
		B-5: Multiculturalism, Ukrainian-Canadians and Ukraine	
70	16	Memories by W. Burianyk: Founding of the Ukrainian Canadian Committee	[1982]
70	17	Constitutional Options. Tarnopolsky, Walter S.	n.d.
70	18	Multiculturalism	1968
70	19	Multiculturalism. Documentation	n.d., 1971-1986
70	20	Nazar Stodolia. Draft Play	1972
70	21	Human Rights in Ukraine	1977-1980
70	22	Le Multiculturalisme. Tarnopolsky, Walter S.	1978
70	23	Multiculturalism	1978-1981
70	24	Human Rights in Ukraine	1978-1979
70	25	Correspondence. W.M. Swystun	1980
70	26	St. Vladimirs Institute	1980-1985
71	1	Multiculturalism. Speeches and Lectures	1981
71	2	Jewish/Ukrainian Relations	1982
71	3	Ukrainian/Jewish Relations	1982-1983
71	4	Hramota. Ukrainian Canadian Committee	1983
71	5	Speech	1983
71	6	Canadian Foundation for Ukrainian Studies	1983-1992
71	7	Ukrainian Canadian Students Union (Susk)	1984-1986
71	8	Ukrainian Orthodox Church of Canada	1984-1988

1984-1993

1985

71

71

71

9

10

11

Ukrainian Community Matters

Ukrainian Studies

Ukrainian Canadian Studies, Centre for

Container		File Title	Date
71	12	St. Andrew's College, Winnipeg	1985
71	13	Ukrainian American Bar Association	1985-1988
71	14	Ukrainian Canadian Committee	1985-1989
71	15	Mohyla Institute, Saskatoon	1986
71	16	Ukrainian Issues	1986-1988
71	17	Iosyp Terelya	1987
71	18	Ukrainian Studies, Canadian Institute of	1987
71	19	Ukrainian Studies Foundation, Chair of	1987
71	20	Millenium of Christianity in Ukraine	1988
71	21	Ukranian/Jewish Relations	1988
71	22	Ukrainian. Order of St. Andrew	1988-1990
71	23	St. Vladimir Ukrainian Institute	1988-1992
71	24	Ukrainian Self-Reliance League	1989
71	25	Ukrainian. Canadian Ukrainian Immigrant Aid Society	1989-1990
72	1	Ukrainian Independence Movement	1989-1991
72	2	Tarnopolsky Family History	1990
72	3	Ukrainian Free University, Canadian Foundation for the	1990
72	4	Yuri Bogayevsky. Correspondence	1991
72	5	Ukrainian Orthodox Church of Canada	1991
72	6	Karen A. Momotuik. The Internment of Ukrainian Canadians During the Great War	1991
72	7	Ukrainian Canadian Congress	1991-1992
72	8	Ukrainian Constitution	1991-1992
72	9	Constitution of Ukraine	1992
72	10	Ukrainian Lawyers, World Congress of	1992-1993
72	11	Ukrainian Legal Foundation	1993

64		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
72	12	Ukrainian Constitution	1992
72	13	Ukrainian Constitution	1992
72	14	Ukrainian Academy of Sciences Exchange. R.S.C.	1992-1993
72	15	Ukrainian Legal Foundation	1993
		B-6: Human Rights, Judicial and Other Associations: Related Correspondence and Materials	
73	1	Advocacy Resource Centre for the Handicapped	
73	2	Advocates' Society Institute	
73	3	African Centre for Democracy and Human Rights Studies	
73	4	African National Congress	
73	5	American Bar Association	
73	6	American Society of International Law	
73	7	Amnesty International	1986
73	8	Aspen Institute	
73	9	Association des juristes d'expression française de l'Ontario	1991
73	10	Australia. Judges	
73	11	Baha'i Faith	
73	12	Canada-South Africa Cooperation (CSAC)	
73	13	Canadian-American Legal Exchange Seminar	4 Sept. 1987
73	14	Canadian Association of Statutory Human Rights Agencies	
73	15	Canadian Bar Association	1988
73	16	Canadian Bar Association. C.L.E. Programs on Charter	
73	17	Canadian Civil Liberties Association	
73	18	Canadian Commission for UNESCO	
74	1	Canadian Committee of Scientists and Scholars	

Container	File	File Title	Date
74	2	Canadian Council on International Law	
74	3	Canadian Encyclopedia	
74	4	Canadian Human Rights Commission	
74	5	Canadian Human Rights Foundation	1991
74	6	Canadian Institute for the Administration of Justice	
74	7	Canadian Institute for the Administration of Justice	1984
74	8	Canadian Institute for the Administration of Justice. Conference, Kanasakis, Alberta	
74	9	Canadian Institute for Advanced Legal Studies. Stanford	
74	10	Canadian Institute for Advanced Legal Studies. Strasbourg	1992
74	11	Canadian Institute of International Affairs	
74	12	Canadian Jewish Congress	
74	13	Canadian Jewish Law Students Association	
74	14	Canadian Judges Conference	1991
75	1	Canadian Judicial Centre. Appellate Court Seminar	1991
75	2	Canadian Judicial Centre. Discrimination Seminar	
75	3	Canadian Judicial Centre. Quality and Judicial Conduct Seminars	
75	4	Canadian Judicial Council	1992
75	5	Canadian Judicial Council. National Judicial Study Leave Fellowship Program	12 Oct. 1993
75	6	Canadian Professors for Peace in the Middle East	
75	7	Canadian Race Relations Foundation	
75	8	Castel, Jean Gabriel	
75	9	Centre for Constitutional Studies	
75	10	Centre for Human Rights in Eastern Europe	
75	11	Charter of Rights. Newspaper Comments	

66		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E55
Container	File	File Title	Date
75	12	Citizenship. Multiculturalism and Citizenship in Canada	
75	13	Civil Rights Movement of Sri Lanka. Tarnopolsky, J.A.	
75	14	Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe	
75	15	Conference. Law and Contemporary Affairs. University of Toronto	
75	16	Conference. Tenth Anniversary of the Charter	14, 15 Apr. 1992
75	17	Council of Europe	
75	18	Council of Europe. "Human Rights at the Dawn of the 21st Century"	
75	19	Constitutional Issues. Current Canadian Seminar	1978-1979
75	20	Constitutional Issues. Current Canadian Seminar	1979-1980
76	1	Department of Justice. Human Rights Committee	
76	2	Department of the Secretary of State of Canada. National Conference on H.R., Ottawa	
76	3	Donner Canadian Foundation	
76	4	Engel, Norbert Paul	
76	5	Equality and Justice. Implication for Canada of the Rise of Racism,	
76	6	External Affairs Canada	
76	7	Ford Foundation	1991
76	8	Foreign Visitors	
76	9	Foundation for International Training	
76	10	French Language Immersion Course	
76	11	Hay Management Consultants	
76	12	Human Rights. Centre for the Study of, Colombia University	
76	13	Human Rights. Committee	
76	14	Human Rights. Inter-American Institute of Human Rights	1992

Human Rights. Jamaican Government

MIGST-ES	<u> </u>	waiter Surma Tarnopoisky Fonus	
Container	File	File Title	Date
76	16	Human Rights. Law Reform Commission of Canada	
76	17	Human Rights. Lawyers Committee for Human Rights	
76	18	Human Rights. Norwegian Institute of	
76	19	Human Rights. Research and Education Centre	1988
76	20	Human Rights. Urban Morgan Institute at University of Cincinnati	
76	21	Institute for Democracy in Eastern Europe	
76	22	Institute of Judicial Administration	
76	23	Inter-American Court of Human Rights	
76	24	Inter-American Institute of Human Rights. Board Meeting. Agenda	1984
77	1	Inter-American Institute of Human Rights. Annual Report	1985
77	2	Inter-American Institute of Human Rights	1986
77	3	Inter-Church Committee for Refugees	
77	4	International Academy of Language Law	
77	5	International Bar Association	1991
77	6	International Centre. Biographical Notes I-R	1987-1988
77	7	International Centre for Human Rights and Democratic Development	
77	8	International Commission of Jurists. Basic Documents	
77	9	International Commission of Jurists. Meetings of International Commission	1991
77	10	International Commission of Jurists. United Kingdom Branch. Justice	
77	11	International Law Association	
77	12	Jewish Civil Rights Educational Foundation of Canada	
77	13	Law Society of Saskatchewan	
77	14	Law Society of Upper Canada	

lter S	Surma Tarno	polsky Fonds	MG31-E55
--------	-------------	--------------	----------

68		Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds	MG31-E5
Container	File	File Title	Date
77	1.5	Law Conjety of Wylen. Chapter Coming	
77	15	Law Society of Yukon. Charter Seminar	
77	16	Lawasia	
77	17	Leaf Lines	
77	18	London School of Economics, Friends of	
77	19	Lord Reading Law Society	
77	20	Martin, Mr. Justice	
77	21	McChesney, Allan	
77	22	Minority Rights Group	
77	23	Mohyla Institute	
78	1	National Judicial Institute	
78	2	National Judicial Institute. Race Relations Project	
78	3	Nova Scotia Human Rights Commission	
78	4	Osgoode Society	
78	5	Provincial Court of British Columbia. Charter Seminar	
78	6	Provincial Court of Saskatchewan. Education Seminar	
78	7	Publishers. Permission Requests	
78	8	Red Cross, International Committee of	
78	9	Royal Society of Canada	1986
78	10	Royal Society of Canada. E. Ratushny. Fellowship	
78	11	Smith, Tom P.J.	
78	12	Social Sciences. Canadian Register of Research and Researches	
78	13	Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada	
78	14	South Africa Education Trust Fund	
79	1	South Africa Ed'l tst Fund. Miscellaneous Publications From South Africa	

M	G31	-E5	5
171	TJ I	-17-1	,,,

Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds

Container	File	File Title	Date
79	2	Supreme Court of Canada	
79	3	Supreme Court of the Northwest Territories. Deputy Judge	
79	4	Thunder Bay Multicultural Association	
79	5	Ukrainian Legal Foundation	12 Oct. 1993
79	6	United Nations Association in Canada	
		1. Universities	
79	7	University of Acadia	
79	8	University of Akron. Symposium. "Human Rights as Comparative Constitutional Law	13 Nov. 1986
79	9	University of Alberta	
79	10	University of America. Washington College of Law	
79	11	University of Ball State, Muncie, Indiana	
79	12	University of Bar-Ilan, Montreal ch.	
79	13	University of Bonn (Germany) North American Programme	
79	14	University of British Columbia	
79	15	University of Calgary	
80	1	University of Calgary. Human Rights in the 21st Century	
80	2	University of Colombia, New York, New York	
80	3	University of Duke. Centre for Canadian Studies	
80	4	University of Duke. Supreme Courts Conference	Apr. 1991
80	5	University of Emory, Atlanta, Georgia	
80	6	University of Hebrew of Jerusalem	
80	7	University of Hong Kong	
80	8	University of Laval	
80	9	University of Manitoba	

0	Walter Surma Tarno	polsky Fonds
· ·	Willer Surming I mino	point, I ditus

MG31-E55

Date

Container File File Title 80 10 University of McGill. Canada-Israel Legal Cooperation Conference: Chartering Human Rights" 80 11 University of McGill 81 1 University of McMaster 2 81 University of Melbourne 3 81 Université de Montréal 81 4 University of New Brunswick 5 81 University of New York 81 6 University of New South Wales 7 81 University. Osgoode Hall Law of School 81 8 University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Issues in Constitutional History 81 9 University. Osgoode Hall Law School. Excellence Trust **Advisory Committee** 81 10 University of Ottawa 81 11 University of Queen's 12 81 University of St. Thomas 81 13 University of St. Thomas, 2000 Fund. Senate of Canada 81 14 University of Saskatchewan 81 15 University of Simon Fraser 81 16 University of Southern Mississippi 81 17 University of Toronto 81 18 University of Trent 82 1 University of Victoria 82 2 University of Virginia 82 3 University of Western Ontario

MG31	-E55
MUJI	-12.7.7

Walter Surma Tarnopolsky Fonds

	-

Container	File	File Title	Date	
82	4	University of Windsor	1988	
82	5	University of Windsor. 1991 Reunion	[1991]	
82	6	University of Yale		
82	7	University of York		
82	8	University of York. Glasnost and the Global Village		
82	9	University of York. Pension Plan. Information Bulletin		
82	10	Urban Alliance on Race Relations		
82	11	War Crimes		
82	12	Western Judicial Education Centre		
82	13	World Congress of Free Ukrainians		
82	14	World University Service of Canada		

WALTER S. TARNOPOLSKY COLLECTION OF PRINTED DOCUMENTS LIST OF ITEMS TRANSFERRED TO THE NATIONAL ARCHIVES LIBRARY

- 1. Alberta Human Rights Comm. Annual Report, 1973.
- 2. A Bibliography for research in human rights / New Brunswick Human Rights Commission.
- 3. Canada. Parl, H.C. Special Comm. on the Disabled and the handicapped. 1st report.
- 4. Discrimination in employment: a selected annotated bilbiography.
- 5. Employment discrimination under federal legislation.
- 6. Equality of opportunity and pluralism in a federal system: The Canadian experiment.
- 7. Human relations / Ontario Human Rights Comm., February 1972.
- 8. Human rights: government documents held in the Research Library / Marian Dworaczek.
- 9. Labour market development in the 1980s.
- 10. Legislation against discrimination in Canada / Robert W. Kerr.
- 11. Mandatory retirement in B.C.: a review of issued, practices and attitudes.
- 12. The Older worker in today's economy and community.
- 13. Pardon under the Criminal Records Act / National parole Board.
- 14. A selection of human rights laws in Canada, 1973.
- 15. Women and the law in Nova Scotia.
- 16. N.L. Kohuska. With an Eye to the Future: A Brief Historical Sketch of St. Vladimir Ukrainian Institute in Toronto, 1969.